BOARD’S REPORT
To,
The Members.
Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 25" Annual Report on the business
operations of the Company and audited statement of accounts for the year ended

March 31, 2022.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

INR In Million

Year ended Year ended

March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Profit & Loss
Total Income 171.713 156.211
Profit before interest and depreciation 18,736 23366
Finance cost 225 156
Depreciation and amortization expense 2,613 2.460
Profit before taxes 15,898 20.750
Tax expense 4,151 5.460
Profit after taxes 11.747 15.290
Other comprehensive income (Net of tax) 21 -18
Total comprehensive income for the year 11,768 15,272
Changes in Equity
Bala_nce brought forward from the 62.546 60.601
previous vears
Add : Total comprehensive income for the 11.768 15272
year
Less Interim Dividend paid 22,626 13.327
Closing Balance 51,688 62,546




GENERAL MEETING HELD DURING THE PERIOD ARE AS FOLLOWS:

No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held during the year under review. The
Annual General Meeting of the Company for the financial year 2020~21 was held on
December 31. 2021

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

During the period, there is no Loan, Guarantee or Investment by the Company as per
the provision of Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on
an arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and were in compliance with
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 (‘the Act’). The details of
Related party transaction are already provided in Financial statement

RESERVES

During the period. the Company did not transfer any amount to the General Reserve.
DIVIDEND

Interim Dividend of 2000% was paid during the year 2021 ~22 on the Equity Capital
of the Company. The payment of Interim Dividend was approved by the Board of
Director at their meeting held on December 13, 2021.

DIRECTORS

During the year under review there was only 1 change in the Board of Directors of the
Company.

- Mr Soocheol Kim resigned from position of Director with effective from 5™
January 2022 Mr. Dongmyung Seo joined as Additional Director & appointed as
Whole Time Director w.e.f January 27. 2022,

- Mr. Jaeil Kim was regularized as Director in the Annual General Meeting held on
December 31, 2021



The Board of Directors of the Company Comprises of the following Directors as on
March 31. 2022

- Mr Younglak Kim ( Managing Director )
- Mr Dongmyung Seo

- Mr Jaeil Kim

- Mr Hyunjin Lee

- Mr Hwayoung Seo

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provision of section 134(3) (c) & (5) of the Companies Act 2013 the
Directors confirm that:

E
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In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities:

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis:
The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequatc and
operating effectively.

Other Law

The company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under Sexual harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION &

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with the Rule
8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given in Annevure | and forms part of
this report.



PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with
Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

AUDITORS AND THEIR OBSERVATIONS

M’s. Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, Gurgaon. Chartered Accountants.
the Statutory Auditors of the Company were re-appointed for a period of five years as
the Statutory auditors up to conclusion of AGM to be held in the year 2026. The
Statutory Auditors in their Report have commented that the non-deposit of certain
disputed Tax dues as mentioned at Para vii read with Annexure B of the Statutory
Auditors Report is due to the reason that it is sub-judice and pending at various
forums at different stages. However. Management is of the view that these demands
will be withdrawn or substantially reduced.

COST AUDITOR

As per section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Cost record
& Audit) Rules 2014, as amended the cost record is maintained by the Company for
the specified products

In terms of the Companies ( Cost Record & Audit ) Rules the Board has appointed J
K Kabra & Co . Cost Accountants Firm Repistration No 000009 & Pariner
registration No 11827 allotted by The Institute of Cost Accountants of India as the
Cost Auditor for conducting the cost Audit for the financial year 2021~22. Company
has also received necessary certificate from him conveying his eligibility to act as cost
auditor.

The Company has filed the Cost Audit report of Year 2020~21 in XBRL format.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the end of the financial year on March 31, 2022 and the
date of this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company manages, monitors and reports on the risks and uncertainties that can
impact its ability to achieve its strategic objectives. The Company’s management
systems. organizational structures. processes, standards. code of conduct and behaviors
together governs how the Company conducts the business of the Company and
manages associated risks.



INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Board affirms that adequate internal financial controls exist to ensure adherence
to Company's policies and procedures including safeguarding of its assets, prevention
and detection of frauds and errors. accuracy and completeness of accounting records
and the timely preparation of reliable financial statements

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Annual report on Corporate Social Responsibility as required under section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules 2014 is annexed as Annesure 1T and form part of this Board's Report.
NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year under review, 13 (Thirteen ) board meetings were held .

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE & ASSOCIATE COMPANY

During the year under review. the company didn’t have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture
or Associate Company.

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your company didn’t take or accept any deposit. There
was no deposits accepted or taken in the past also.

DETAILS REGARDING FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS UNDER
SECTION 143(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 OTHER THAN THOSE
REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

No fraud has been reported by the auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 during the year.

WEB ADDRESS

The web address of the company is https://www.lg.com

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE_GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

During the year under, there were no orders passed by the repulators or courts or
tribunals which may impact the going concern status and company’s operations in
future.

DETAIL. OF THE APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING
UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE 2016




No application made or proceeding pending under insolvency and Bankruptey Code
2016

DETAIL OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF
TIME OF TAKING LOAN FROM BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS.

This clause is not applicable to the company.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Company has neither raised any share capital nor made any provisions of money
to purchase its own shares during the financial year 2021-22.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors gratefully acknowledge the support given by the customers, vendors.
employees, banks, sharcholders and all other stake holders and look forward for their
continued support and encouragement.

Note: Company being a Private limited Company the provisions of Independent
Director, Composition of Committee viz. Audit/Nomination/Remuneration/Vigil
Mechanism, Corporate Governance Certificate, Secretarial Audit, Annual
Evaluation is not applicable to our Company hence disclosure on this is not
required.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
7 /-”’”%
Yonglak Kim
Managing Dircctor
CHAIRMAN OF BOARD MEETING
DIN No:-08672238

Place: New Delhi

Date: 7(,,/ i



Annexure |

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

A} Conservation of energy

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

Replacing of Canteen Old Energy Inefficient Aircon units with New Inverters
Air Conditioning Units : 45 No's

Air Leakage Checking through Sonic Camera & Control accordingly at all
production lines.

Boiler & Hot Water Generator Efficiency monitoring & control through
Excess Air Control during Fuel Combustion

Power factor maintain at 0.99~1.0 level at source end.

Old LED Lights replacement with Energy Efficient LED Lights at Shop Floor
& Office Area

Office Area Lights & Air-conditioning units off during Lunch & Night Time
Provision of Actuator valve in Hot Water Pipeline in Pune Factory .

(AC R&D Chamber)Calorimeter Cooling Tower Load Factor improvement
Operation of Compressor based on Efficiency (0.85 kw/cfm)

Centralize Air Con System (A bldg. Office, B Bldg TV Line & BMS Line) in
Pune Factory

(ii ) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy;

Total 3533 KWp Solar Power plant installed at Factory building's roof top to
promote Green energy usage & to reduce carbon foot prints.

Proper & Timely solar modules cleaning & maintenance is being done to
maximize the solar generation.

Zero Export Device also installed to control Inverters generation during Non
Production Days/Holidays to avoid generation loss

Change of Fuel Type (LPG — PNG) in Pune Factory

(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s

The total amount invested for Energy Efficient Air conditioning units, Sonic
camera, LED lights & other equipment’s are INR 0.83 Cr.

The total amount invested for Energy Efficient Air conditioning units, Fuel
Changeover set-up & actuator valves are INR 0.33 Cr



(B) Technology absorption-

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption;

TELEVISION:

~ Entry Segment OLED Line-up (42™)

Introduce QNED Technology. (33/63/75™)

» Improved Customer experience thru new WebOS Ul and USP’s such as
Room to

» Room Video Play/AR / AOD (Always On Display) Multi View, Remote PC.

N
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Introduction of New Smart & Highly Efficient Refrigerators where Inside parts
are more compact that allows more Insulation thickness to make our Product more
Energy Efficient.

Introduction of Double Door Refrigerator Product Line up with E-Micom Control.
Development of Energy efficient Refrigerator with Highly Efficient Smart
Inverter Compressor for Double Door Refrigerator.

Introduction of WiFi Enabled Product through New Model development in 2Door
Refrigerator & Smart Thin-Q where individual can contro] Refrigerator
Functioning. especially Temperature control through their smart phones.
Development of Double Door refrigerator with New Finishes for enhancing
Product Variants in same category.

1** Time applied Hygiene Fresh [99.99%)] Air feature in Double Door Refrigerator
till Capacity of 360Lts. The powerful filter removes up to 99.99% of bacteria.
while at the same time, cleans the internal air ensuring that the refrigerator is hept
fresh and hygienic.

1* time applied the highly efficient ceramic coated Cover TV Glass that hold
maximum amount of Moisture.

High Energy Efficient Door-Gasket application in new double door Refrigerator.
New designed Door Cooling Plus. which enhance the cooling in Door area.

5-Star BEE category models launched in 190L category with high-efficiency
inverter compressor.

New platform (204L) Launched in | Door,

Ist time E-Micom models launched in | Door.

LED added in 1 Door 4 Star Models to save Energy.

First time continuous pattern in 1 Door (JASMINE finish)

1" time Non flower pattern Launch in all categories DC & FF (Regal & Quartz)
Environment Friendly& Higher Efficient Refrigerant R600a Compressor (MB
Series) Developed to replace the R134a refrigerant being used in refrigerator.
Development and implementation of High Energy Efficiency Ratio Inverter
Compressor (BMK Series) to improvement the Energy Consumption of
refrigerators



ROOM AIR CONDITIONER

> Focused “Make-in India”™ initiative thru maximizing Localization.
- In-house Global Standard PCB Assembly; 100% Localization

> Maximized Online channel SKU"s Exclusive Linc-up for Customer Price
Competitiveness.

» Enhanced User Experience thru New USPs

- 6in 1 (100%, 80%. 60%. 40% & Al (5 Modes) and | Mode Hyper Capacity

110%)

- Air Purifier AC with PM 1.0 Sensor, Microbial filter. lonizer & Air

Quality Indication

- Smart Care 2.0 advanced Al Version (Which will track consumer’s
usage behavior), an
Application which will co-work (ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE +

Wi FI)

» Anti-Virus Pre Filters, Ionizer & UV Sterilization Feature Models
development in Room Air conditioners Line up.

» Ocean Black Il Fins Condenser for Additional Durability for India Climatic
conditions against Corrosion

» Voice control Smart ThinQ) technology with Alexa and Google Assistant
compatibility)

» 100% Change over to Zero ODP & Low GWP R32 Refrigerant (R410A—
R32) Inverter Technology in all Split Air-conditioner category with 3. 4 and
5-Star BEE Rating

# RAC lineup expansion by adding heat pump models with R32 refrigerant gas

» 24 °C Default temperature setting for air conditioner. Energy reduction of
about 6 per degree set temperature rise.

~  EMI & EMC In-house Test Facility Enhancement.

» 100% Change over 1o Zero ODP & Low GWP R32 Refrigerant Inverter
Technology in all Room Air-conditioners category with 3. 4 and 3-Star BEE
Rating with high efficient Dual Inverter Compressor & Power factor maintain at
0.99~level

Wi-Fi, 6-in-1 Convertible: 4 Step energy control, saves energy as per no. of
occupants in the room and outdoor ambient condition. Works at 100%, 80%. 60%
and 40% load condition that maximizes energy savings & 1 step Al Control & |
Step H'Capa 110%

» 24 Deg C Default temperature setting for air conditioner. Energy reduction of
about 6% per degree set temperature rise.

SYSTEM AIR CONDITIONER

\.’

» Single Cassette & Low Static Duct Air conditioners development with R32
gas & Dual Lineup Star rating’s with readiness for "Y22 Energy Table,

» Multi V 5 Outdoor (5th Generation Multi V high efficient Compressor)
Development with Single unit Maximum Capacity of 26HP & Combined
modular capacity of 104 HP.

» Cassette Multi V Indoor with 4 series PCB for Wi-Fi, Motion detection. and
humidity sensor Development.

» Local Assembly of Outdoor Unit Control Box started for Indigenous skill
improvement (100% testing. Inspection) done for Local Assembly.



» Single Cassette & Low Static Duct Air conditioners 100% Change aver to
Zero ODP Refrigerant R32 gas (R410A - R32) with 3 and 5 Star BEE

Energy rating's.

WASHING MACHINE

» Launch of HEDD (High Efficiency Direct Drive) New Technology in Domestic Top
Loading Machine.

» Introduction of In-Built Heater & Wi-fi Controlled feature in Domestic HEDD Models.

» Inner Tub Assembly Curling Process Implementation in Domestic Models.

» Semi-Automatic Twin Tub Model Omega Look Capacity 1 till 8.0Kg.

MICROWAVE OVEN

» Lamp to LED Application for 28L & 321 Convection models.
» Healthy Heart™ recipes expansion for 28L. Convection mode| (certified by Health

Care Foundation)
» Healthy Heart™ USP expansion in 28L Neo Chef & 281 Convection

» (certified by Health Care Foundation)
» 28L NeoChef new export model development for France.

WATER PURIFIER:

» Design maodified for PCB Improvement under High Voltage Spike

» Valve Assy. Water design modified for Water Drip Issues during abnormal usage
» Water level sensor design modified for abnormal sensing issue.

» GAC Alternate Source development _ Dual Sourcing.

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution;

Television:

> In-house Module Assly for 427 OLED & higher inch 70/75" UHD / Nano-cell
» Maximize Localization for new items (Tape / Heat Sink / Insulator Sheet / etc.)
» Continuous Product Quality improvement thru Design / Process Optimize

Refrigerator:
»  Low Cost & Higher EER MB Series Comp Development to Meet the
Refrigerator Market Requirement for cost competitiveness
Room Air-conditioning:

» In-house 100% ODU PCB & C'Box development and Inverter PCB design

change for FFR Improvement
> As per India withstand voltage increase by Varistor Spec enhancement & Spike
with stand voltage & Hours Enhancement
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Ocean black I Fins & Ocean Black Coatings for 100% Heat exchangers
Additional Durability for India Climatic conditions against Corrasion

Enhance ODU Life greater than 15 Years

6-in-1 Convertible: 6 Step Energy Control Al for energy saving ~35%

Green Gas with Low GWP 675 Value Refrigerant R32 in 100% Line up

New model development with updated higher [SEER. save more energy.
Energy improvement and cost reduction by using high efficiency compressors.
High grooved tube IGT Condenser & Evaporator

Hot & Cold Model 5 —in-1 Development for India & Export Market

LG ThinQ Al technology and integrated voice assistant like the Google Assistant
and Alexa can control compatible connected with Air Conditioner devices with
ease. Also searches for information or content that you need

Washing Machine:

>

v

TL Mid Cabinet Base design change (i.e. Lock Type). to reduce no. of Screws (10
No's — 8 No's).

10 Yr Warranty & Smart Inverter Label Deletion from Top Loading Washing
Machine & Corresponding Printing done on Control Plate.

5 Yr Warranty Sticker deletion from Twin Tub Washing Machine & Printing done
on Panel Assembly.

Rear Panel Lock Design change to reduce No. places for Sealant Application

(6 No’s — 2 No's),

Application of PP — PP RM60 Resin for Non-aesthetic Parts.

Application of New Moulding type Pressure Sensor in TLWM to reduce failure
due to Moisture Penetration

Top Loading WM M/c’s Hose. Clamp Localization (China — Local)

100% 5 Star Models. conversion of Twin Tub Line-up 7kg| 4 Star — 5 Star

Microwave Oven;

v
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HVT Core size & Wire diameter optimization for Silicon steel weight reduction for
cost innovation.

Power Cord wire cross section area and length optimize for cost innovation.
Packaging redesign in 28L. Conv for cost innovation.

Power PCB Assy Localization for local ratio improvement.

Non-Pop up Knob application for Quality improvement & cost innovation.

Shelf wire diameter/structure optimization for cost reduction.

Scrap utilization of STS Front plate to make LED duct for cost innovation.

Lamp Incandescent to LED Application in 28L & 32L Convection models for
quality improvement.

PCB Inductor Coil dia. increase from for quality enhancement.

System Air-Conditioner

-

”~

SCAC R32 Refrigerant Changeover : Cassette & Low Duct Efficiency improved
by 8%a with similar power consumption. thus new Maode! will achieve better Energy
Star rating as per Y22 New table.



» Multi V 5th Generation ODU comes with Enhanced capacity of 26HP single unit(
4HP improved over earlier generation Single unit Capacity, also introduction of
New Generation Ultimate Compressor with PEEK bearing and Oil Level sensor.
the system is more reliable and more efficient)

high Efficiency.

New Compressor R Scroll introduced in R32 Cassette Models for Low noise and

(iii) in ease of imported technology (imported during the last three vears reckoned from the

beginning of the financial year);

If not fully absorbed.

C. Foreign exchange actual earnings and actual Qutgo-

— ——

Whether the areas where
) Year of .
The details of Technology Imported ; technology been | absorption has not |
mport
fully absorbed | taken place. and the
|
l reasons thereof |
New Hybrid EVA design for uniform cooling in I | 20182019 | Yes IR ]
' Door models l ;
. I . ‘
| Black fin condenser for all models | 2018-2019 1_ Yes - 41
100% copper condenser for all models 2018-2019 7‘ T Yes T
| - — e 2 |
AC — DC Drain Motor Application in all Top 10182019 | S [ .
Loading washing machine ' »
(Screwing — Curling) Steel Type Hanger Pivot | 2018-2019 Yis T ]
Implementation in Top Loading Models \ '
Premium integrated glass touch door design for "201 8-2019 T Yes e
\
32L convection (charcoal)
Healthy Heart'™ Recipes development for 281 & 2018-2019 Yes  me |
32L Convection model 1 &
- I _ |
Touch sensed E-inicom display for refrigerator 2018-2019 L Yes sy ‘
Humidity sensor for refrigerator performance | |
2018-2019 | Yes siE
enhancement ‘ |
R T e | |
Ocean Black Fin Il Heat Exchanger in Air l
2018-2019 Yes ;
Conditioners r
75" and above OLED and Nanocell Model '-—,61 87019 | Yes T s |
development ) L— 7 f
75" and above OLED and Nanocell Model | 2018-2019 | Yes ‘ =
development (TV) :



Energy improvement through High Energy

Efficient Linear Compressor. grooved tube

. 2019~2020 Yes
evaporators and microchannel condensers in 4-
Star BEE energy category model
5-Star BEE category models launched in 190L -
) . 2019~2020 Yes
category with high-efficiency inverter compressor
Ocean Black 11 Fins Condenser application in all -
2019~2020 Yes
RAC models
Wi-Fi, d-in-1 Convertible: 4 Step energy control. -
Works at 100%. 80%, 60% and 40% load 2019-~2020 Yes
condition that maximizes energy savings in RAC
RAC lineup expansion to heat pump models with - ) —
: 2019~2020 Yes
R32 refrigerant gas
Inverter motor lineup extended to models > 9.0kg -
2019~2020 Yes
and CK models of WM
AIDD feature to provide better wash quality and .
2019~2020 Yes
Customer friendly
Integrated glass touch door design for 32L 2019~2020 Yes -
Healthy Heart™ recipes development, for 28L e
. 2019~2020 Yes
and 32L Convection model
32L Neo Chef new export model development for -
) 2019~2020 Yes
Sri Lanka
32L Premium Integrated Neo Chef new door i .
2019~2020 Yes
development .
| == & :
Healthy Heart USP introduction in 281 Conv [ 2019-2020 | Yes ---
Premium integrated glass touch door design for = 1 = 1
) 2019~2020 Yes
28L convection (charcoal) l
Introduced First 8K models : NANO99 (TV) | 2019-2020 Ves | N
SMT PCBA Production for Air Conditioners 2020-2021 Yes | = ]
R Scroll Compressor for SCAC R32 Cassette 2020-2021 Yes 1 -
Model S o ]
Inverter Compressor for Multi V 5th Generation 2020~2021 Yes --- 4
Qutdoor B - ] o el
UV Sterilization Kit for Room Air Conditioners 2020~2021 : —-




| Reverse Osmosis water purifier models with | 2020~2021 ‘ Yes -
. above 60% water recovery \ o |
| Composite filter desizn improvement for field 20202021 | Yes --- |
issue solution in high turbidity regions ‘ B J_. - - _J
Healthy Heart™ recipes development, for 32| 2020~2021 y == '
Convection model S J ) | " = )
32L Premium Integrated Neo Chef new door | 2020~2021 = Ye s |
| development N - U i___ __t's | o
| AIDD feature to provide better wash quality and 2020~2021 | Yes ---
| Customer friendly. - } | 1
Smart Filter with improvised design Introduction | ap2p-202] ‘ Yes ’ -—-
_in Twin Tub High Capacity Domestic Models. 1 |
' Top Loading and Front Loading New Maodels | | Yes ’ ---
developed with best in class lowest Energy & | 2020~2021 [
Water consumption algorithm - __i____ A | .
Complete Changeover from Linear to Inverter l Yes -
Comp. Models of 3 star BEE Category on all 3 | 2020~2021 ‘{
platforms of Double Door Refrigerators. _ L = |
Refrigerant flow control technology implement 2020~2021 Yes - J
(Energy Valve Application) ‘ |
High Energy Efficient BMK series Compressors 2020~2021 Yes | -
implementation |
Added New SKU for Gallery Design Line-up 2020~2021 Yes ‘ T
(55G1) Line-up for Entry Segment OLED ; | ;
(48/55/65A1) - TV - B | AR SE—
New USP development : 2020~2021 Yes e
Al Home/Sports Alert/Magic Tap/Ultimate ‘
Gameplay - | o e - N
4K Cinema Line-up (Injection/Press Tool T 2020~2021 Yes —
Localization) | ) o
In-house Module Assly for OLED 48" / 4K 65" - 2020~2021 Yes | - |
India Insight Line-up for Nano-cell - High o ﬂ“ 2020~2021 Yes SR T
Brightness SKU (55/656NANOS83) ) L
Maximized Online Account Exclusive Line-up T Yes i
(NANO?73 Series) for Customer Price ! 2020~2021 !
Competitiveness. B o ]
42 Entry Segment OLED Line-up | 2021~2022 | Yes ---
In-house Module Assly for 42" OLED 70/75" UHD | 2021~2022 | Yes
Introduction of QNED Line-up 2021~2022 Yes s

During the Year under review Foreign Exchange earnings by way of Export was INR 9,760
Million. The Foreign Exchange outflow for Import of Goods & payment for services were INR

77,614 Million. The Outflow on account of Royalty

was INR 2,778 Million




Annexure-II

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD'S REPORT FOR
FINANCIAL YEAR

COMMENCING ON OR AFTER IST DAY OF APRIL, 2020

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

Refer aftachment 1 to this annexure

2. Composition of CSR Committee.

SL.No. | Name of Director Designation / Nature No. of meetings of |No. of meetings of
of Directorship CSR Cominittee CSR Committee a
held during the year jattended during the
ear
1 [YOUNG LAK KIM Managing Director 4 4
2 SOOCHEOL KIM Ditrector 4 3
( Till 5" Jan 2022 )
HWAYOUNG SEO Director 4 4
4 DONGMYUNG SEO Director 4 1
( from 27" Jan 2022

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the company:

4. Provide the details of impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable

Under KAR SALAAM project donation of 10 mullion helped in supporting education of 834 children of retired armed forces
personnelifallen soldiers

MAKE SHIFT HOSPITAL project helped n enhancing medical infrastructure in fight agamst Covid-19. addinanal capacity
1s added across 22 Hospitals which is helping people with qualiy treatment

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial vear.

Nil
6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).
INR 23,055 Million
7 (a) 2% of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):

INR 461 Million




(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous financial years:

Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any:

Nil
(d) Total CSR obligation

INR 461 Million

for the financial year (7a+7b-7c):

8. (a). CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (In Rs.)

Total Amount Spent for the
Financial Year (In Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account as per
section 135(6)

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under

Schedule VI as per second proviso to
section 135(5)

|
Amount Amount . Date of Name of Amount Date of
|
| transfer the Fund transfer
6.22.96.389 398,806,586 | April 30.2022 NA NA NA
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
—|' B (1
wm| @ | @ @ |15 @ | @ | @ | @ o (12)
| ! | |
|
L Amount
| transferred Maode of
i lt::‘;i::u: Local Amount | Amount ‘ to Unspent ::‘:T:r:: Implemeant [
sl S A Location of Durationof | allocated for | Spent for C5R Account P ation-
of the activitiesin | Area | ntation
No the Project the Project | the project the project far the Through
Project | Schedule VIl | {Yes/No) l W R direct |
to the Act | in[Rs.} {InRs.) project as (Yes/No) Implementi
per Section ng Agency
| 135(6) in Rs.
|
o ————— ————— ‘7 —_— _ —— T_ - — . — e ———— - _— —— — —_ — S—
Health Promoting | |
1 \ Care | Healthcare NO ALL INDIA 1 QOn going 587,295 587,285 | Direct NA
| Benefit of ‘ 7 '3
| . armed
KAR forces \
2 SALAA veterans, NO ‘ ALL INDIA On going 4,00,00,000 3,55,38,223 44,61,777  Direct NA
M war widows |
| and thelr I
| dependents = | — o l S . 4
oot Doctor for
g | St Proviotion | ALLINDIA | On gaing 1,00,00,000 |  99,49,792 50,208 NA you united
Hospita = Healthcare |
i , . | way PPHF
| | | .
Education & | T \ | |
Skill Employment |
4 | academ | enhancing | NO | 3Years 14,20,00,000 i - 14,20,00,000
| Y . vocational
| l skill |
L . |. — e e ——
[ LG | Rural _— | .
| 5 come | Developmen yes Ghaziabad 3 Years 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000
Home t [ o= L === :



| Project I

Hunger

4
T

6  free | CRUMME | Allindia 1 Year 50000000 | - 5,00,00,000
India Hunger ! .
City — 1 ' 1 [ ]
| 7 Plantati = Environment Yes 1 Tear 5,22,94,601 5,22,94,601 |
| on = ' i | S ——
TOTAL ' | 46075310 398,806,586
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
Q)] (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
SI. Name of the Item from the Local  |Location of the Amount | Mode of Mode of
No. Project list of activities | Area [Project Spent for | Implementat | Implementation-
inSchedule VII | (yoeny the project | ion Through
tothe Act o) {in Direct(Ye [mplementing
Rs.) /No) Agency
Stﬂle District Na;nc SR
registration
humber
1 (Cancer support  {Promoting Health | NO DELHI NCR 1250150 NO  [NGO:
care INDIAN
CANCER
SOCIET
Y
2 Covid-19 Promoting Healthf NO ALL INDIA 1630 DIRECT [PAUL NA
Vaccination support | care ENTERP
RISE
3 .G Hope Village Promoting Health| YES PUNE FACTORY | 19,03.998 DIRECT  |[NA NA
care AREA
( Maharashtra )
Ranjangaon
4 Meal Support Eradicating YES PUNEFACTORY | 3,28050 | DIRECT [NA NA
Hunger AREA
( Maharashtra )
Ranjangaon
5 ROTARY Ensuring YES GREATER 30.07.552 NO SOCIET
DEVELOPMENT | environmental NOIDA Y FOR
sustainability FACTORY HUMAN
(UP) Gautam AWAKE
Budh Nagar NING
RURAL
ENPOW
ERMEN
TOTAL 61.91,380




(d). Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: INR 10 Million
(). Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NIL
(f). Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8¢c): INR: 6.22.96.389

(g). Excess amount for set off: Nil

Sl. No. Particulars Amount (in Million)
(i) 2% of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) , INR 461 Million
(i) | Total amount spent for the financial vear IR 62 Million
(i) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Nil
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of previous Nil
financial ycar if any
() Amount available for set off in succeeding financial yvears[(iii)-(iv)] il

9. (a) Details of unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Sl. | Preceding | Amount Amount Amount transferred to any tAmount
No. | Financial transferred to Spentin  |fundspecifiedunderScheduleVilaspersecti  |remaining to
Year Unspent CSR the on135(6)if any be spent in
Account reporting Name of the | Amoun | Date of succeeding
under Financial Fund t(in Transfer  |financial
section135(6) Year(in Million years(in
(inRs) Millions) 5.) Milliors)
1 0-21 37,17,12.872 241 NIL 130

{b) Interest earned on CSR bank account during the year is INR 835,390

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the preceding financial year:

M@ |3 ) (5) (6) 4] (8) (8)
Sl. | Proje | Name of | Financial | Project | Total Amount Cumulative | Status of
No | ctID. | the Year in duratio | amount spent on the | amount the
Project. which the | n. allocated for | project in spent at project -
praject the project | the the end of | Complete
was (in Rs.). reporting reporting d
commenc Financial Financial /Ongoing.
ed. Year (in Rs). | Year. (in
Rs.)
1 KAR 20-21 1year 2,70.00,000 53,56,128 2,53,56,128 | completed
SALAAM
2 KAREIN 20-21 1 year 63,00,000 13,82,000 62.91, 925 completed
ROSHNI
3 MAKE 20-21 1Year | 40,00,00,000 | 23,43,44,992 | 23,43,44,992 | Ongong
SHIFT
HOSPITAL
Total 24,10,83,120

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired
through CSR spent in the financial year: NA (No Capital Assets acquired)



11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend 2% of the average net profit as per section 135(5).

The Company fulfils the eligibility criteria for Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR™) set out in Section 135 of
the Act, and has incurred expenditure of INR 62 million towards promoting healthcare and awareness (Including
COVID-19). benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents, ensuring environmental
sustainability and CSR compliance and administrative expenses during the year in this respect. As per govt.
guidelines (CSR Amendment Rules, 2021), the Company has transferred unspent amount of INR 399 million toa
separate bank account within stipulated timelines. Due to COVID-19 planned projects were delayed as outside
environment was not conducive ; aligned with requirement we planned make shift hospital& supported Gowt.
Hospitals with added medical infrastructure including consumer durables however due to change in CSR
notification in kind donation was discontinued which created a surplus. As a result the company could not spend
the entire amount during the year, however there is a firm commitment to utilize the unspent amount exclusively
on ongoing prajects towards promoting education, promoting healthcare and awareness (Including COVID-19) and
ensuring environmental sustainability.

We hereby declare that the implementation and monitoring of CSR policy is following CSR objectives and policy
of the company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Younglak Ki

Managing Director
CHAIRMAN OF BOARD MEETING

DIN No:-08672238

Place: New 7elhi

Date: 7 7 Yo —
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1.Introduction

LG Electronics is committed to make meaningful interventions to enhance people’s life.
Our CSR vision is To create "A better life for all by creating social contribution Programmes to support
SDGs" (sustainable development goals).

2.0bjective

¢ Formulate projects. activities and programs aligned with Govt of India to support people. communities.
also conceptualize and implement programmes supporting a larger social cause which are aligned with
SDG's (sustainable development goals).

¢ Plan & execute initiatives as per defined CSR law/act.

3.CSR focus area

Broad selection of umbrella theme and direction for yearly CSR initiatives would be decided on annual
basis. Based upon suggestion:proposals received. CSR team would propose the projects to management
which can be aligned with overall objective. In terms of the CSR rules issued by the MCA (Ministry of
corporate affairs) the Company will be focusing on undertaking the project ‘programs activities listed
below. as specified in Schedule VII to the act excluding activities undertaken in pursuance of normal
course of business of a Company:

i. Eradicating hunger, poverty and mal-nutrition, promoting preventive health care and sanitation
including contribution to the ~Swachh Bharat Kosh" set-up by the Central Government for pramotion of
sanitation and making available safe drinking water.

ii. Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially
among children, women. elderly, and differently abled and livelihood enhancement projects.

iii. Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans,
setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for
reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups.

iv. Ensuring environmental sustainability. ecological balance, and protection of flora and fauna. animal.
welfare. agro forestry. conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil. air and water
including contribution to the “Clean Ganga Fund™ setup by the Central Government ftor rejuvenation of
river Ganga.

v. Protection of national heritage. art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of historical
importance and works of art. setting up public libraries, promotion and development of traditional arts
and handicrafts.

vi. Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents.

vii. Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports.Paralympics sports and Olvmpic sports.




viii. Contribution to Prime Minister’s National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the Central
Government for socio-economic development and relief and welfare of the Scheduled Castes. the
Schedule Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women,

ix. Contributions or funds provided to technalogy incubators located within academic institutions which
are approved by the Central Government.

x. Rural development projects.
Xi. Slum area development.

Presently. we picked up the following areas as per management
Direction

¢ Food (Hunger Free india)

s Water & Sanitation

¢ Environment & Green Energy

e Skill building

« Health &Hyvgiene

o Education

¢ Welfare of Armed Forces, veterans & their families

4.Board of Directaors:

In line with the provisions of Section 135 of the Act, LG Electronics Board of Directors will be
responsible for the following:

¢ Constitute a CSR committee and approve the CSR policy,

® Make sure the company spends. in every financial year, at least 2°% of its average net profit during the
three preceding financial years, in pursuance of this policy.

» Approve the CSR action plan and budget as proposed by the CSR committee in accordance with
Schedule VII of the Companies Act. 2013.

e Make disclosures in the Board report as per clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 including
particulars specified in Annexures to the CSR rules. If the company fails to spend the amount, reasons
for not spending to be specified in the above repart will be mentioned.

5.CSR committee

Roles and powers of the CSR committee:

 Formulate CSR policy and seek approval from the Board of Directors of the company. Review the
policy on a yearly basis,

* Formulate and share the CSR action plan & budget for the year with the Board of Directors and seek
approval. Implement the activities either through the implementation Partner or directly through its own
team.

* Spend the allocated amount on CSR activities once approved by the Board of Directors and create a
transparent monitoring mechanism of CSR initiatives.

* Submit periodic reports to the Board for the activities undertaken.

6. Measurement

Our goal is to maintain high quality standards on CSR reporting. In order to meet this goal. we will set
up a monitering system project wise as directed by CSR commitiee and rule.



7.CSR Reporting

Reporting will constitute an integral part of our CSR initiatives. as we at LG Electronics remain
committed to being transparent and accountable to our stakeholders. The objective of reporting is not
only to update our stakeholders, but also to receive their feedback. and incorporate their suggestions
into our future CSR strategies.

The Board shall receive periodic reports from the CSR committee on the status of the Company 's
implementation of specific CSR projects and programs. On an annual basis. the Board <hall report to
relevant stakeholders on the Company's CSR projects and programs and related matters. as required by
CSR Act.

8.Project Execution

CSR projects will be implemented either directly by the company or by partnering with professional
non-government organizations (NGOs) 'agencies). LG Electronics will only engage with NGOs ‘agencies
that have a proven track record in the concern fields. LG will select the NGOs ‘agencies in a fair and
transparent manner. This CSR Policy will be displayed on the Company's corporate website. In case of
any doubt with regard to any provision of the CSR Policy and also in respect of matters not covered
herein, a reference should be made to the CSR Committee. The Company reserves the right to modify,
cancel. add. or amend its CSR Policy subject to the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rules
framed there under.

9.Budget

In accordance with CSR act and rules, the LG shall seek to spend annually 2 per cent of the average net
profits of the Company, made during the three immediately preceding financial years. on specific CSR
projects and programs. The Company shall take steps to ensure that any surplus arising out of the
Company’s CSR projects and programs or activities shall be set aside for later use in CSR projects and
programs if required.

10. Governance structure and approach

Every year, the CSR committee will place for the Board's approval. a CSR plan delineating the CSR
Programs to be carried out during the financial year and the specified budgets thereof. The Board will
consider and approve the CSR plan with any modification that may be deemed necessary.

* A CSR team has been constituted which will assign the task of implementation of the CSR plan
within specified budgets and timeframes to such persons or bodies as it may deem fit.

® The persons bodies to which the implementation is assigned will carry out such CSR Pr. wrams as
determined by the CSR team within the specified budgets and timeframes and report hack to the
CSR team on the progress thereon at such frequency as the CSR team may direct.

* The CSR team shall review the implementation of the CSR programs and issue necessary
directions from time to time to ensure efficient execution of the CSR Programs in accordance
with this policy.

» Once every six months the CSR team will provide a status update to the CSR committee on the
progress of implementation of the approved CSR Programs carried out during the six month
period. It shall be the responsibility of the CSR committee to review such reports and keep the
Board apprised of the status of implementation of the same.

» Attheend of every financial year, the CSR committee will submit its report to the Board.




10. Composition of CSR committee

The composition of the CSR committee (CSRC) of the Board is as under. The CSR committee-which
would mean the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company
referred to in Section 135 of the Act.

S[.No. | Name of Director Designation / Nature No. of meetings of |No. of meetings of
of Directorship CSR Cominittee CSR Committee a
held during the year jattended during the
vear
| YOUNG LAK KIM Managing Director 4 4
2 SOOCHEOL KIM Director 4 3
( Till 5™ Jan 2022 )
3 HWAYOUNG SEO Director 4 4
DONGMYUNG SEO Director 4 ]
( from 27" Jan 2022 )

12. Amendments in Policy

The CSR committee shall review this CSR Policy on a periodic basis and shall update it as necessary or
appropriate (subject to approval by the Board. if applicable) to ensure that it reflects CSR requirements
as well as the current interests of the community. company and relevant stakeholders. Policy will
always align with CSR acts/rules and various amendments by government. Amendments made by
government will be automatically part of this policy.
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Independent auditor’s report

To the Members of LG Electronics India Private Limited
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of LG Electronics India Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and total comprehensive income

(comprising profit and other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then
ended.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SAs”) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Note 32 to the accompanying financial statements, where it is stated that the
Company had entered into a Revised License Agreement dated July 27, 2017 with its parent Company, i.e.,
LG Electronics Inc., Korea, for the use of technology and brand name. In accordance with the aforesaid
agreement, the Company is liable to pay royalty to LG Electronies Inc., Korea. Based on the original
agreement, royalty amounting to Rs. 2,548 million has been accrued during the yvear ended March 31, 2022,
and remaining portion of royalty based on the aforesaid Revised License Agreement amounting to Rs.
52,856 million pertaining to the period from April 01, 2016 to March 31, 2022 is contingent upon conclusion
of the Advance Pricing Agreement with the Government of India. Consequently, the Company has not
accrued the remaining portion and the obligation has been disclosed as a contingent liability.

Our opinion in not modified in respect of this matter.

Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, Building No. 8, 8th Floor, Tower - B, DLF Cyber City, Gurugram - 122 002
T: +91 (124) 4620000, F: +91 (124) 4620620

Registered office and Head office: 11-A, Vishnu Digamber Marg, Sucheta Bhawan, Gate No 2, 1st Floor, New Delhi - 110002

Price Waterhouse (a Partnership Firm) converted into Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP (a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP identity no: LLPIN AAC-5001)
with effect from July 25, 2014, Post its conversion to Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, its ICAl registration number is 012754N/N500016 (ICAI registration
number before conversion was 012754N)
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Report on audit of the financial statements
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Other Information

5.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Board report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

6.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

8.

9.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

ol
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Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

11. As

required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure B”, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

12. As

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0

required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books except that the back-up of the books of account and other

books and papers maintained in electronic mode has not been maintained on servers physically located
in India.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, reference is made

to our comment in paragraph 12(b) above that the back-up of the books of account and other books and
papers maintained in electronic mode has not been maintained on servers physically located in India.

ok~
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(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.

ii.

1ii.

iv.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Note 31(A) to the financial statements;

The Company has long-term contracts as at March 31, 2022 for which there were no material

foreseeable losses. The Company did not have any long-term derivative contracts as at March 31,
2022,

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2022.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note 42(vii) to the financial statements);

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have

been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries (Refer Note 42(vii) to the financial statements); and

(¢) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. The dividend paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.
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13. The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only to public companies.
Accordingly, reporting under Section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

o™

Anurag Khandelwal
Partner
Membership Number: 078571

UDIN: 22078571ARHAY1.5367
Place: Gurugram
Date: September 07, 2022
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1.  We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of LG

Electronics India Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing'deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls and both issued by the ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely

detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. Inour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal controls
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAIL

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

MW‘”M

Anurag Khandelwal
Partner
Membership Number: 078571

UDIN: 22078571ARHAYL5367
Place: Gurugram
Date: September 07, 2022
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i

il.

(a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation, of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The property, plant and equipment of the Company have been physically verified by the

(c)

Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on such verification were not material

and have been properly dealt with in the books of account. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in Note
3(a) to the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use assets)

(e)

(a)

(b)

or intangible assets or both during the year. Consequently, as stated in Note 42(x) to the
financial statements, the question of our commenting on whether the revaluation is based on
the valuation by a Registered Valuer, or specifying the amount of change, if the change is 10% or
more in the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of property, plant and equipment
(including right of use assets) or intangible assets does not arise.

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, as stated in Note 42(i) to the
financial statements, no proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the
Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on

whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements does
not arise.

The physical verification of inventories, excluding commercial air conditioner inventories of Rs.
24 million lying with third parties (refer Note g to the financial statement), have been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year and, in our opinion, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by Management is appropriate. In respect of other
inventories lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were
not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

During the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5
crores, in aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets and accordingly, the question of our commenting on whether the quarterly returns or
statements are in agreement with the unaudited books of account of the Company does not
arise. Also refer Note 42(ii) to the financial statements.
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iii. (a) The Company has granted unsecured loans to few employees. The aggregate amount during the

year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans to parties
other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are as per the table given below:

Particulars Loans
(Amount in INR million)
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year 57

- Loans to employees

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of | 79
the above case

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

iv.

(Also refer Note 6 to the financial statements)

In respect of the aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions under which such loans were granted
are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

In respect of the aforesaid loans, the schedule of repayment of principal has been stipulated,
and the parties are repaying the principal amounts, as stipulated.

In respect of the aforesaid loans, there is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety
days.

There were no loans which fell due during the year and were renewed/extended. Further, no
fresh loans were granted to same parties to settle the existing overdue loans. (Also refer Note 6
to the financial statements).

There were no loans/advances in nature of loans which were granted during the year, including
to promoters/related parties other than loans granted to few employees. The loans granted
during the year to employees, had stipulated the scheduled repayment of principal and the
same were not repayable on demand.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantees
or security to the parties covered under Sections 185 and 186. Therefore, the reporting under
clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits

within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to
the extent notified.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products. We
have broadly reviewed the same and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.
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vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues in respect of provident fund, and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including employees’ state insurance, income tax, service tax, duty of customs, sales tax,
duty of excise, value added tax, goods and services tax, cess and other material statutory dues,
as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Also, refer Note 31(A)(v) to the financial
statements regarding management's assessment on certain matters relating to provident fund.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the particulars of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) as at March 31,
2022 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows:

(Rs. in million)

Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount Amount | Period to Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
The Central Central 2,285.32 81.09 2,204.23 December 1998 | Custom Excise
Excise Act, Excise to January 2004 | & Service Tax
1044 Appellate
Tribunal
The Customs | Customs 0.61 - 0.61 2001-02 Commissioner
Act, 1962 Duty of Customs IGI,
e Delhi
The Customs | Customs 15.41 - 15.41 2004-05 and Custom Excise
Act, 1962 Duty 2006-07 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
The Customs | Customs 0.02 - 0.02 2003-04 Commissioner
Act, 1962 Duty of Customs
Indira Gandhi
International
Airport, New
Delhi
The Customs | Customs 9.46 0.65 8.81 March 2019 Custom Excise
Act, 1962 Duty & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
The Customs | Customs 6.99 - 6.99 April 01, 2018 to | Commissioner
Act, 1962 Duty October 18, 2018 | of Customs IGI,
Delhi
The Customs | Customs 0.80 - 0.80 September 2006 | Bombay High
Act, 1962 Duty Court
The Customs | Customs 69.76 - 69.76 2020-21 Custom Excise
Act, 1962 Duty & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal,
Mumbai
Income Tax Income Tax | 0.57 - 0.57 2000-01 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
- B B (Appeals)

't
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(Rs. in million)
Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount Amount Period to Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
Income Tax Income Tax | 101.00 101.00 - 2001-02 High Court,
Act, 1961 Allahabad
Income Tax Income Tax | 172.43 126.33 46.10 2002-03 High Court,
Act, 1961* Allahabad
Income Tax Income Tax | 149.90 135.41 14.49 2003-04 High Court,
Act, 1961* Allahabad
Income Tax Income Tax | 624.84 241.12 383.72 2004-05 High Court,
Act, 1961* Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax | 623.40 254.50 368.90 2005-06 High Court,
Act, 1961* Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax | 83.73 ] 83.73 2005-06 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 696.72 380.30 316.42 2006-07 High Court,
Act, 1961* Allahabad
Income Tax Income Tax | 48.18 - 48.18 2006-07 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 669.18 363.19 305.99 2007-08 High Court,
Act, 1961 Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax | 71.46 - 71.46 2007-08 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 775.38 310.51 464.87 2008-09 High Court,
Act, 1961 Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax | 69.52 - 69.52 2008-09 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 7,783.36 580.15 7,203.21 2009-10 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax | 1,350.33 184.05 1,166.28 2010-11 Income Tax
Act, 1961* Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax | 320.01 51.74 268.27 2006-07 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax 1,624.09 100.00 1,524.09 2011-12 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax | 225.90 45.18 180.72 2009-10 Commissioner
Act, 1961 (Revision) of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 1,573.38 100.00 1,473.38 2012-13 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal
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(Rs. in million)
Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount Amount | Periodto Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
Income Tax Income Tax | 47.61 - 47.61 2010-11 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 21.57 - 21.57 2004-05 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 40.34 - 40.34 2005-06 Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Income Tax Income Tax | 2,017.36 150.00 1,867.36 2013-14 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax 1,748.19 60.00 1,688.19 2014-15 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Income Tax | 1,510.13 - 1,510.13 2015-16 High Court,
Act, 1961 Delhi
Legal Metrology 0.15 - 0.15 2014-2015 Patiala House
Metrology Demand Court
Act, 2009
Legal Metrology 0.15 - 0.15 2015-16 Patiala House
Metrology Demand Court
Act, 2009
Legal Metrology 0.15 - 0.15 2015-16 District Court,
Metrology Demand Gautam Budh
Act, 2009 Nagar
Provident Provident 36.55 9.03 27.52 August 2012- Bombay High
Fund and Fund March 2015 Court
Miscellaneous
Provisions
Act, 1952
Finance Act, | Service Tax | 1,042.60 - 1,042.60 | April 2006 to High Court
1994 October 2010 Allahabad,
Uttar Pradesh
Finance Act, Service Tax | 18.00 - 18.00 April 2012 to Custom Excise
1994 December 2015 | & Service Tax
Appellate
| - Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax 158.00 6.00 152.00 September 2004 | Custom Excise
1994 to March 2008 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax 112.26 3.70 108.56 August 2002 to Custom Excise
1994 March 2006 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 6.14 0.31 5.83 April 2010 to Custom Excise
1994 March 2011 & Service Tax
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(Rs. in million)
Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount | Amount | Periodto Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 59.21 - 59.21 April 2012 to Custom Excise
1994 September 2015 | & Service Tax
and April 2011 to | Appellate
January 2013 Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax 10.13 5.06 5.07 July 2012 to Custom Excise
1994 December 2015 | & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 7.30 - 7.30 October 2015 to | Custom Excise
1994 July 2016 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax 196.96 7.38 189.58 June 2010 to Custom Excise
1994 March 2015 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 48.91 1.85 47.06 April 2015 to Custom Excise
1994 December 2015 | & Service Tax
Appellate
______ o8 I Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax 112.00 3.52 108.48 April 2012 to Custom Excise
1994 December 2015 | & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax 64.00 2.71 61.29 January 2016 to | Custom Excise
1994 June 2017 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax 120.24 4.76 115.48 April 2011 to Custom Excise
1994 March 2015 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 5.88 - 5.88 April 2015 to Custom Excise
1994 June 2015 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 58.26 2.19 56.07 July 2015 to Custom Excise
1994 March 2016 & Service Tax
Appellate
I | I - I L Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 2.25 0.09 2.16 April 2007 to Custom Excise
1994 April 2013 & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax | 3.24 3.24 August 2016 to Commissioner
1994 June 2017 (Appeals)




Annexure B to Independent auditor’s report

Referred to in paragraph 11 of the Independent auditor’s report of even date to the members of LG Electronics India
Private Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022

Page 70f 13

(Rs. in million)

Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount Amount | Period to Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
Finance Act, Service Tax | 92.06 3.45 88.61 July 2011 to Custom Excise
1994 March 2016 & Service Tax
Appellate
. Tribunal
Finance Act, Service Tax 15.84 1.44 14.40 April 2016 to Commissioner
1994 June 2017 (Appeals)
UP Trade Tax | VAT/ Sales | 166.97 - 166.97 1997-98 High Court
Act, 1948 tax Allahabad,
Uttar Pradesh
Orissa Entry | VAT/ Sales | 7.03 5.50 1.53 2003-04 High Court,
Tax Act, 1999 | tax Orissa
West Bengal | VAT/ Sales | 10.69 - 10.69 2000-01 Sales Tax
Sales Tax Act, | tax Tribunal
1994
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 25.26 5.91 19.35 2006-07 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
Madhya VAT/ Sales | 4.51 2.51 2.00 2001-02 High Court,
Pradesh tax Madhya
Vanijiyik Kar Pradesh
Adhiniyam,
1994
Madhya VAT/ Sales | 1.23 1.23 - 1998-99 Madhya
Pradesh tax Pradesh High
Vanijiyik Kar Court
Adhiniyam,
1994
Orissa Entry | VAT/ Sales | 1.89 0.60 1.29 2002-03 Sales Tax
Tax Act, 1999 | tax Tribunal
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 3.78 1.44 2.34 April 2008 to Sales Tax
Entry Tax tax March 2013 Tribunal
Act, 1999
Bihar Finance | VAT/ Sales | 5.43 5.43 - 2002-03 Commissioner
Act, 1961 tax (Appeals)
Gujrat VAT VAT/ Sales | 4.78 3.29 1.49 2006-07 Sales tax
Act, 2003 tax Tribunal
UP Trade Tax | VAT/ Sales | 1.93 - 1.93 2003-04 High Court
Act, 1948 tax Allahabad,
Uttar Pradesh
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 3.44 7.00 - 2007-08 Commissioner
Act, 2003 tax (Appeals)
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 1.63 0.54 1.09 2008-09 Sales Tax
Act, 2003 tax Tribunal
Tamil Nadu VAT/ Sales | 2.94 3.11 - 2007-08 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2006
Bihar VAT VAT/ Sales | 11.33 3.32 8.01 2008-09 Sales Tax
Act, 2005 tax Tribunal
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(Rs. in million)

Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount Amount Period to Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is

relates pending
Jharkhand VAT/ Sales | 2.25 - 2.05 2009-10 Commissioner
VAT Act, tax (Appeals)
2005
UP VAT Act, VAT/ Sales | 2.01 1.64 0.37 2010-11 Sales Tax
2008 tax Tribunal
Tamil Nadu VAT/ Sales | 1.66 2,29 - 2011-12 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2006
West Bengal | VAT/ Sales | 98.78 15.00 83.78 2011-12 Sales Tax
Sales Tax Act, | tax Tribunal
1994 i
Bihar VAT VAT/ Sales | 5.57 5.57 - 2011-12 Sales Tax
Act, 2005 tax Tribunal
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 102.46 - 102.46 April 2008 to Rajasthan High
VAT Act, tax March 2010 Court
2003
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 7.56 7.59 - April 2009 to Rajasthan High
VAT Act, tax March 2013 Court
2003
UP VAT Act, | VAT/ Sales | 1.65 1.49 0.16 2011-12 Commissioner
2008 tax (Appeals)
Orissa VAT VAT/ Sales | 2.49 0.33 2.16 2008-09 Commissioner
Act, 2004 tax (Appeals)
West Bengal | VAT/ Sales | 0.51 - 0.51 2009-10 Commissioner
Sales Tax Act, | tax (Appeals)
1994
Orissa VAT VAT/ Sales | 1.26 0.15 1.11 2007-08 Sales Tax
Act, 2004 tax Tribunal
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 0.25 0.23 0.02 2010-11 Sales Tax
Entry Tax tax Tribunal
Act, 1999
Delhi VAT VAT/ Sales | o0.25 0.04 0.21 April 2015 to Commissioner
Act, 2004 tax December 2015 | (Appeals)
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 26.68 1.24 25.44 2010-11 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2003
UP VAT Act, VAT/ Sales | 2.41 3.09 - 2012-13 Sales Tax
2008 tax Tribunal
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 20.67 - 20.67 2017-18 Sales Tax
Entry Tax tax Tribunal
Act, 1999
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 55.04 4.03 51.01 2015-16 Commissioner
Act, 2003 tax (Appeals)
UP VAT Act, | VAT/ Sales | 6.02 0.16 5.86 April 2017 to Commissioner
2008 tax June 2017 (Appeals)
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 25.31 - 25.31 2016-17 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
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(Rs. in million)
Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount | Amount | Period to Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 3.73 - 3.73 2017-18 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
Delhi VAT VAT/ Sales | 25.72 - 25.72 2017-18 Commissioner
Act, 2004 tax (Appeals)
Chattisgarh VAT/ Sales | 1.48 0.15 1.33 2016-17 Commissioner
VAT Act, tax (Appeals)
2003
Maharashtra | VAT/ Sales | 5.45 - 5.45 2006-07 Bombay High
VAT Act, tax Court
2002
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 3.26 3.26 - 2011-12 Rajasthan High
Entry Tax tax Court
Act, 1999
Karnataka VAT/ Sales | 3.33 1.58 1.75 2012-13 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2003
Karnataka VAT/ Sales | 3.10 1.22 1.88 2013-14 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2003
West Bengal | VAT/ Sales | 4.88 0.52 4.36 2013-14 Commissioner
Sales Tax Act, | tax (Appeals)
1994
Jharkhand VAT/ Sales | 8.18 1.64 6.54 2010-11 Commissioner
VAT Act, tax (Appeals)
2005
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 0.38 0.38 - 2012-13 Sales Tax
Entry Tax tax Tribunal
Act, 1999
Jharkhand VAT/ Sales | 1.74 - 1.74 2015-16 Commissioner
VAT Act, tax (Appeals)
2005
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 62.89 - 62.89 2009-10 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
Bihar VAT VAT/ Sales | 0.58 0.10 0.48 2013-14 Sales Tax
Act, 2005 tax Tribunal
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 1.12 1.60 - 2013-14 Sales Tax
Entry Tax tax Tribunal
Act, 1999
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 2.97 4.66 - 2014-15 Sales Tax
Entry Tax tax Tribunal
Act, 1999 S | -~ .
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 44.99 1.93 43.06 2010-11 Kerala High
Act, 2003 tax Court and Sales
Tax Tribunal

Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 2.49 4.10 - 2011-12 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 4.13 1.25 2.88 2012-13 High Court,

Act, 2003 tax | | Kerala
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(Rs. in million)

Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount Amount | Period to Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending
UP VAT Act, | VAT/ Sales | 6.24 5.06 1.18 2013-14 Commissioner
2008 tax (Appeals)
Gujrat VAT VAT/ Sales | 0.38 0.23 0.15 2012-13 Sales Tax
Act, 2003 tax Tribunal
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 9.26 0.79 8.47 2013-14 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 0.90 - 0.90 2008-09 High Court,
Act, 2003 tax Kerala
AP VAT Act, VAT/ Sales | 0.43 0.39 0.04 2015-16 Sales Tax
2005 tax Tribunal
TSVAT Act VAT/ Sales | 100.16 23.90 76.26 2012-13 to 2013~ | Telangana High
2005 tax 14 Court
Rajasthan VAT/ Sales | 0.93 - 0.93 2015-16 Assessing
VAT Act, tax officer
2003
Karnataka VAT/ Sales | 3.94 1.02 2.92 2011-12 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2003
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | 0.64 0.19 0.45 2011-12 Sales Tax
Act, 2003 tax Tribunal
Kerala VAT VAT/ Sales | o0.19 0.06 0.13 2012-13 Sales Tax
Act, 2003 tax Tribunal
UP VAT Act, | VAT/ Sales | 0.85 0.85 - 2008-09 Sales Tax
2008 tax Tribunal
UP VAT Act, | VAT/ Sales | 0.38 0.38 - 2015-16 Commissioner
2008 tax (Appeals)
Uttarakhand | VAT/ Sales | 0.16 0.17 - 2013-14 Commissioner
VAT Act, tax (Appeals)
2005
Bihar VAT VAT/ Sales | 1.05 1.24 - 2007-08 Commissioner
Act, 2005 tax (Appeals)
Jharkhand VAT/ Sales | 0.49 0.49 - 2013-14 Commissioner
VAT Act, tax (Appeals)
2005
West Bengal VAT/ Sales | 7.04 0.79 7.15 2016-17 Commissioner
Sales Tax Act, | tax (Appeals)
1994
Karnataka VAT/ Sales | 4.17 1.25 2.92 2014-15 Sales Tax
VAT Act, tax Tribunal
2003
Income Tax Withholding | 93.58 221,61 - 2004-05 to Income Tax
Act, 1961 Tax 2009-10 Appellate
Tribunal
Income Tax Withholding | 30.07 30.07 - 2010-11 Income Tax
Act, 1961 Tax Appellate
L Tribunal
| §
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(Rs. in million)

Name of the | Nature of | Amount# | Amount Amount Period to Forum where
Statute Dues deposited | not paid | which amount | dispute is
relates pending

Income Tax Withholding | 146.19 - 146.19 2011-12 to 2013- | Commissioner
Act, 1961 Tax 14 of Income Tax

(Appeals)
Income Tax Withholding | 274.44 - 274.44 2014-15 to 2018- | Commissioner
Act, 1961 Tax 19 of Income Tax

(Appeals)
Total 28,385.71 | 3,710.32 | 24,812.47

#Amount as per demand orders including interest and penalty, wherever applicable.
* Amount not deposited relates to matters decided in favour of the Company and appeal has
been filed by the Department in higher forums.

viii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,
that have not been recorded in the books of account.

i%; (a) Asthe Company did not have any loans or other borrowings from any lender during the year,
the reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or government or any government authority. Also refer Note 42(iii) to
the financial statements.

(c) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not obtained any term loans.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not raised funds on short term basis.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies during the year.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies during the year.

X (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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Xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor
have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in
Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under
clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(¢) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the Company has received whistle-blower

complaints during the year, which have been considered by us for any bearing on our audit
and reporting.

Xil. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. =~ The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Section 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related
Party Disclosures” specified under Section 133 of the Act. Further, the Company is not required
to constitute an Audit Committee under Section 177 of the Act and, accordingly, to this extent,
the reporting under clause 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Xiv. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us.

XV. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section
192 of the Act under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during

the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi) (c) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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XVii.

xvili.

Xix.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company,
the Group* does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however,
separately evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and
complete. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

* as interpreted in accordance with Notification No. DNBS. (PD) 219/CGM(US)-2011 dated
January 5, 2011 issued by Reserve Bank of India.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the
reporting under clause (xviii) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios (also refer Note 41 to the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of realisation
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, as at balance sheet date, the Company does not
have any amount remaining unspent under Section 135(5) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has transferred the amount of Corporate Social Responsibility remaining
unspent under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to ongoing projects to a
special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of Section 135 of the Act.
(Also refer Note 33 to the financial statements)

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone

financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included
in this report.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

MM@J

Anurag Khandelwal

Partner

Membership Number: 078571

UDIN: 22078571ARHAY1.5367
Place: Gurugram
Date: September 07, 2022




1GELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCIL 31, 2022

(lin Alitlyin)
Niile Year ended Year ended
N March 31,2022 March 31,2021
2 ?
A, Continuing operations
Revenue from operations I8 150 %
Other wcome 1 |
Lotal income 152,368
Expenses
Cost ot materials const auta) Jun 32 LR
Purchases of traded 4 2001 101 1
(hanges i mventones of fimshed goods. taded woods and work-m-progress 20(¢) "
Finplos ce benetit expenses 21 72 |
Finance costs a= a
Depreciation and amottisanon expense 23 258 13
(her expenses 24 25,99 AL
Total expenses 154,064 129,952
Profit before tix continuing nperations 16,316 22616
Inconme tax expense
« Current 1ax 26ia) 11
Short o Lo tax relatimg fo prine vea Zhlay
- Defenad 1 20} i

Iotal tax expense 1,261
Profit fur the vear after tax from continuing aperations 12.050 16,665
I, Discontinucd operations
Luss from discontinued operations before tax Ll (1% (LR
Tax expense of discontmued operation 15 (1400 [EE ]
Loss after tax from discontinued operations 1309) (1.375)
Profit for the vear 15,747 15.2%
Other comprehensive income
Trems that sl not be reclassified to prot or less
- Remeasurement of post-emplovment benetil oblzation =1 28 (2%
Tricone tay telating to these ttenis 2601y {7)
Other comprehensive income (Net ol tax) 21 (18)
Fotal comprehensive income for the year 11,768 15,271
Earnings per equity share (1)
(1) Basie
For continung operations 2 [ty 3 b7 3
For discontinued operations 3 (27) 2 1%
For contiming and discontnued operathions foi] 103 %3 135 |
(2) Diluted
For contimung operations 2 1116 147 31
For disconunued operations 24 G2
i inng and discontimuesd operations Ll | 13

See aceompany ihe notes fornung pant of the financial statements

This 1 the Statenient of Profit and Loss (meludmg other comprehensive meome) referred toom onr repont of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firn Registration Ko O12754NNSODU L6

preagphort=

Anurag Khandelwal
Purtner

Membership No - 078571

Place  Gurgram

e Sekembey 6% 2022,

For and an behall of the Board of Directors

E &

Younglak kun
Matazing Director

DIN  DEWT223X

Wt

il khanna

Do Myvung Seo
Director and Chiet
Finonaral Otfweer
DIN (LIS 1RG0

Vice President Finance

Membership No - FOS3343

Mahesh Batra
St Greneral Manager Accouining

Place  Nonda
Dute <. 1) oy




1GELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

Asat
March 31,2022

Nute
Nu

Aot

2021

3

March 31,
]

ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Properts plant and equipment
(1) Capital wirk-i-progress
ey litangible assers
1 Intangible assets under develppmem
I Frnancial dssets
1) Trade receivables
iy Loans
ik Other fiancial assets
(f) Deferred tax assels (net)
(y) Other non-current assels

Tl 57
LT |

Ha) 8

iy
1

Tatal non - cury

ussels

15504

Current assets
(a1 lnvenn

() Fisancial asset

i) Trade secenables
(i) Cash and cash equivalent
(i) Loans
vy Other financial assets
(&) Oiher corrent assels
(il) Assets clasulied ns held for sale

Lotal current assets

7003

94,990

Total assets

04,192

11,591

FEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
o) Frpuity share capital
(h) Other equity

L3N
i '

113
nd 714

Total equrty

554007

65,865

LIABILITIES
Son-curvent hahilities
tad Fenancaal Liabilities
i1) Lease lhatulhines
11 Pronasions
(o) Other non=current labilines

Lotal non - curvent habilities

Current liahilities
C) Fananeral hubithnes
) Trade pavables

= total oarstanding

= total

es of micro enterprises and small enteipnises
standing dues of creditors other than omcroenterpnses and small enterprises
ni) L ease habilinies
iy Uher fipancral liabilsies
(b Provisiens
() Other current lialwlines
() Linbihines directlv assocrated with assets classitied as held lor sale

I} KU
B 10K

Total corrent liabilities

35,164

40,34

Total liahilines

39,185

44728

Total equity and liabilites

94,192

Linson

See accompunying notes forming past of the inancaal statemems
Thes 1s the Halance Sheet referred won our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Acconntants LLP
From Regtsiraton Noo 012754N W)L

Anuridg Khaadelwal
Panner

Membership No - (785

Place
Date

Lirugram
>

6% ,M 2.5

For and on belalf of the Buavd of Directors

7

Younglak Kim

Dong Myung Seo
i
Fimancal Othicer

1K R0t

nng Directior

IB6T2238

DN

\NJ\T\"/R/
N

Atul Khanna

Vice President Fimance

Nlahesh Batra

St Ceneral Manager Acconnting

cop Pamil

Tiny Scoretar

Plice Norda

e Sefremiser G} o PR S

ctor and Clivel




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF € ASHFLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

tn Alithong

Year ended
March 31, 2022

N ear ended
AMarch 31, 2021

AL CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit efore tax form continmng operations
L oer betore tax trom discomtinned operations

Profit hefore mcame v mcludmg discontinned operations
Aol stmsicnty £

Depreciaton aml amoemsation expense

Profit on sale of property plant and equipment (net)
Interest income on hank deposts

Finance costs

Property. plant and equipment wntten oflt’

Allowance tor doubtful rade receivables, other assets and other
financials assets

Trade und other recenvables loans and advances weiten off
Provision for warranty wntten hack

Prowiston lorsertice tax habuliy wrtten back

Sundey advances pwnnen back) written ofl

{nrealised (gam)  loss on foreten curreney (Net)

Operanng profit before change i operating assets and halihnes

by e orkig v
ldpesonen for tncrease )l doarease B operaiig asse s
lventopies

Trade recervables
Other assets

Other tmancial assets
L vans

Aelpusintent f awcrease (decreased ocoperaning labiiiea
Trade payables

Provisions

Other liabilnies

Other financial habilimes

Cash generated [rom operatuons

MNet neome tax (pardy refund

Net cash inflow fontflow) from operating activities (A)
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property plant and equiprent and imrang ible assers ncludimg € apmtal
work=ineprogress and Intangible assets under developmient)

Proceeds from government grant
Proceeds from sale of property. plant and equipment
Interest income on bank deposts

Netcash (outlow)inflow from inyvesting activities (B)

€. CASH FLOWS FROMF

ANCING ACTIVITIES
Prncipal pavment of lease labthues
Tnterest pad on lease liabilities

Interim divadend

Netcash (outflow) inflow from financing activities (€)

636
(418}

13
(4
(44
h

2238
(3.282)

122
(180}
(M)

(6.941)
ol
1108
121

15,898

(1. 793)
@ hng
40t
BRI
{ LR T
i5
I ne?

22000
11:B06)
24
L]
()
I
1
I8}
1
[EREET]
8 1)
(RSN
i

2,750

4,224
26102

(5 6:7h)

10,426 |

- 302

240
1150}

(13327

(13.726)




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASITFLOWS FORTHE Y FAR ENDED MARCIH 31,2022

(In Milhons

Netinerease  (decrease) i cash and cash cquivalents (A B4 C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the begmmning of the vear

Etfect of exchange difterences on restatement of foreign carrency

cash and cash equivalents
Cashoand cash equivalents at the end of the year

Nuop=cash investing activities
Acquisitton of rght of use agsets

Cashoand cash equivalents at the end of the year
Compnses
(a1 Cash on hand

(1) Balances with banks
(1) In current accounts
() In EEFC accoums

() Bank deposis witlomatunty of less than three months

See accompanving netes fobnndng part of the Ginancral statements

s is the Statement of Cash Flows referred 1o m our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse ¢ hartered Accountants LLIP

Firm Rewistranon Noo 0 127S4N/NSW o

- Jrorndsl

Sorap Khandelwal
Partnes
Membership No - 078971

Place  Gunigram

Daite ng}gmﬂx & ISL']_

Y ear entled
Mareh 31,2022

Year ended
March 31,2021

32

i}

00
i

10 480

37,094

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

ﬂ/f?”é

Younulak Kim
Managing Director
DIN - 08672238

0
havod
Atul klinngy

Vive Presudent | -mmcoj..ﬂ

Mahesly Banra
St General Manager Avcounting

Place Nowla

L

Dong Myvunge Sea
Darector and € hret Financial OFicer
DIN  ODAR] N0

& Panda
b Secretan

MenTTship ho TOSTE40

48 10

<5108 |

137
84412
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LG Electronics Indin Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

A

Background

L6 Plecronres Indvi Private Linited (the Company ) lidving corpatate sdentification sumber (CIN) U S2ZH07DE1997PTC 220109 was ncorperated o Ty 20, 1907 4y
India, havme repstered office ar Delln and 18 engaged m the busimess of mamitacture and trade e Television i Flat panel. Sipnage. Projectors Momtor TV ere ), An
Conditoners. Retngerators. Microwave Ovens. Washing Machmes. Compressors, Vacuinn Cleaners, Cethng Fan Optical Disk Drive. Montor Sudso and Digstal Viden
Display Systems, GSM handset. Water Punifiers. A Punfiers. Personal Computer Securny Canera, Dishwasher and LD | ehns

The Manufactunmg facilities of Company are saaated ar Greater Nowda s the State of Uar Pradesh and Ranpangaon near Pane m the State of Mabagashtia The € mmnpany
15 closely held with 113,128 726 Shares held by L6 Electromes Ine . Sonth kores

anil Balanee o shares beld By LG Saft Indi Prvate Lunted as nonies

The fnancral statements were approved by the Board of Directars and anthorised for issue on September [\ Sl
)
Significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accountg policies adopted w the preparation of these fiancial statements These policies have been consistenti applied 1o all the
years presented. unless ntherwise stated

Basis of preparation

Compliance with Ind AS

The fmancial statements comply i all marenal aspeets wath Indian Accounting Standards (nd AS) notrbied wmder Section 133 of the Cimpanies \ct, 2013 (the Aty
Compames (ndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisims of the Act

Historical cost convention

The fimancial statements have heen prepared on the listorical cost basis except tor the following

1 Certan fimancial assets and habilnes Gncludmg dermative mstraments ) and

) Detined Benefit plans - plan assets measured af fanr value

Fau value Faw value 1s the prce that would be receved to sell an asset or pand to transier a babuity moan orderly trinsaction betseeis maket participants at the measurement
date

New and amended standards adopted by the Company
The Company has applied the tollowing amendments o Ind AS for the fst e for e anmual reporting period commencing Apal 01 2021

1 Extension of CONTD-19 related concessions - amendnients to Ind AS 116

i Interest rate henchmark retonm - amendments to md AS 109 Fmancral tnstuments Ind AS 107 Fimancial fostruments: Disclosures Tnd AS 104 Disurance © omracts and
Ind AS 116 | eases

The amendments hsted above did not have any mipact on the amonnts recognsed mpron penods and are not expected to siembicanty affeet the curent or
futwe penods

New amendments issued but not effective

The Minstey of Carporate Aftais as vide notificanon dated NMarch 23 2022 notied € ompanies (ndian Accounting Standardst Amendment Rules 2020 sl h amends
certan accounnng standards, and are etfective Apnil 01, 2022 These amendinents are not expected to have a matenal ipact on the company i the current or future
teporting petiods and on foreseeable future transactions

Reclassifications consequent to amendments to Schedule 111
The Mintstry of Corparate Altas amended the Schedule 1o the Compantes Aet 2008 on Mareh 24 2021 10 merease the transparency amd provide adidimonal disclosures ta
users of financial statements These amendments are effective from Apnl 01, 2021

Consequent 1o above. the Company has changed the classification presentation of secunty deposst amd lease abilines i the cirrent vear
The securiy deposits (which meet the detimtion of a financral asset as per Ind AS 32) Tave been meluded mother tancinl assers bine e Previonshy these s Posits wete
mcluded i loans” hine item

The Jease habilies have been melmded mothe fimancial abilities previously these habihites were meluded m'other Goancial labihines ine tem

The Company has reclassilicd comparative amounts to contorm wath current sear presentation as per the requirements of livd AS | The umpact of such classifications s
summarsed helow

tIn Nhlhon)

Asat Murch 31, 2021 Asat March 31,2021
g Incrense’ (Decrease)
Balunce sheet (extract) (as previously reparted) (restated)
£ 3 ¥

Loans (current) 154 (141 13
Other financial assets (current) 1,023 1 L Ih
Loans (non-current 17 12811 th
Other fiancial assets (non-current) ni” 281 | uls
Lease liahihties (current) = 534 | a4
Other financial habiliies (carrent) 2707 | 1334 2239
Lease labihities (non-current) -\ 2478 2478
ther fimancial habilies (non-currenty 2478 12:47R) -




LG Electranics Tndia Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements

B)

D)

Resvenue recngnition

The Company recognizes revenue when the amount of revente can be reliably measured swhin it s probable that futre economie benefits will Do 1o the enny

and spectfic
crtterti have heen met tor cach ol the Company « activities as descnbed below

Sales of goods

Revenue from sale of fimshed cods trded pocds, taw matenal, senice components and spates s recogmzed when contral of the poods 15 mansterred 1o the customers bemy
vihen the products are delivered 1o the customer Delivers does not ocen unnl the prodiets luve been shupped 1o the specified ocation. the nsk ol absplescence and loss (1 ¢
contral) have been transterred 10 the customer and either the castomer hus agccepred the

or the Company has objectve evidence that all entena for aceeptance have been sanshied

rodiets i accordance wath the sale contract, the acceptance provisions have lapsed

Fevenue 1s measured ar the tar valie of constderation recetved or recenvable Revenue is shown as net of promational warranty, retuns, trade discounts, and pouds and
services tax (GST)

The products are often sold with discounts and costomers have a neht to retam fanlts products \ccumulated expertence 15 waed to estimate and provade for the thscounts and
returns The disconnts are assessed based nanterpated expectedcost The Company 1ecogises contract habilines tor sales retuen Qiereinafier refered 1o as retund Tabilin
based on reasonable expectation reflecting sale return mte meurred histoncally. The Company estimates an amoont of Ciiiable consideration by siiie the expected val

{19
approach which the Company expects to hetter predict the amount of consuden

e The Company recopnses revenne with tiansacion prce includimg variable consdetation
o the extent that it as haghls probable thar o significant veversal m the accnmulated amomnt of revenue will notoceun when the refund perod has Lipsed

The transacton price i an areangement must be allocated w each pertarmance obligaton based on relatve stand atone selling price of the goods vt services bemg provided to
o customer The Company determies the stand alone price tor each performiance ohhgation by usmg adpisted market assessment approach’ T lited cocomstinces. the
Company uses an ‘expected cost plus a margm approach to esumate stand aloe selling price

Fefund labihty for the expected returns from custoniers 1s recopmsed as an admstment to tevenue: The Company s a right 1ovecover the products fram the customer when
the customer exercises lus rght of return and recogiise an asset and a correspondmg adjustinent to cost ol sales A nght to recover the products s m
amount of the product

ured ar the carrving

The Campany s obligation 1o repair o replace faulty products under the standard wartanty terms 1s recogmised as prosision and disclosed m Note No 13
Sales, installation and commissioning contracts

The fixed price contract of sales. mstallation and commissionng are mieerated contracts and revenue 15 recognized ata pont i time when the perfurmance obligation 1s met
basts the output onented method (e alestone completion) and whete no sigmificant uncertunty exasts repandig the ameunt of consideration that will e defived on
completion of the conteact Mulestone s determmed onthe basis of surves of wirk performed up o the repornng dare

Provision for anncipated loss s recopmized where it s probable that the estimated contract costs are kel 10 exeeed the tolal contraat revenne Prostsion 1s made for
opudated damages and penaltics mterme of the contract wherever there 15 a delaved delivers attnbutable to the € iy

Maintenance contract

Fevenue from mantenance conteacts are recopmized ona pro=tata basis over the perd of the contract
Other income

Income from mterest an bank deposits 15 recopmzed on the ime proportion method takmg wto consideration the amount outstanding and te applicable interest rates

Export henefits m respect of Merchandise Exports from India Scheme (MEIS ) and Remission of Duties ot |
Poliey ot Indi are accrued as mcome i the vear m wlieh goods are expotted

axes on Export Products Scheme (RoDTER ) under Forewn Trade

Governnent grants
Crovernment grimts are not recognized unnl there s reasonable assurance that the Compans will comply wath the conduons atached 1o then and the sraits will be recened

1 Government grants wherem promary conditon s thar the Compans should purchiase constinct o atherwise acuire non-current assets are recogmzed as deduction from
property. plant and equipment and mtangible assets m the balance sheet and transterred ta statement of profit and Loss om s stemanie and rational basis over the setil Tves
of the related assets

1) Government grants of mdustoal promation subsidy are recopmzed e statement of profit and loss ona systemans bases over the persods il the o OIPANY Tecogmizes
related revenne on which grant tor taxes duty are itended to compensate

Leases

The Tessee s requred 1o recopgmze tight o se assets anid le
low value m nature

habihines for all non cancellable leases watla term of more than twelve months, unless the underhong asset 1

Right of use assets are measured at cost comprising of the following

= The amount of the mimal measurement of lease habihn

= A Jease paviment made ar or before the commencement date less any lease meentive recenved
= [rutial direct cost (f anyy

= Restoration cost (1f iy

Deprecaation on nghts of use assets and tinance costs on lease habnbities are recopmised as an expenses m the statement of profit and Toss over the orter of the asset's uselul
Iifie and the Tease term on a stranght line basis The lease pavments made by the Company ander the lease arrangement are adpasted agamst the lease labiliies

Pavment of cancellable or low value leases are recogmized as an expense onoa straght=line basis over the lease tenn except where another sstematie basis s more
representative of the e pattern e which cconomie benefits trom the Teased nsset are consumied

For lease habihes at the commencement date, the Company ieasuires the lease Tl at the present value of the Tease pavinents that are not pad at that date The lease
pavments are discounted using the meremental horrowme rate




LG Electronies Indin Private Limited

Notes to the financinl statements

E) Foreign currency transactions and translations

¥

1}

Irems meluded i the financial stitements are measured usmg the Curteney ol prmary coonome environment i swhich the Company operates The Company's Tunctional
curteney s INR (2 as Company operates prnandy i lndia

Foreyn currency transactions are recorded on mitial recogmnon i the functonal currencs wsmg the exchange rate at the date of transaction A1 cach balance sheet date
forensn currency monetany items are reported wsing the closmg exchanige rate Exchanee difference that anse onsettlement of monetary iteims of of te porting it each balance
sheet date of the Company’'s monetary sems at the closmyg vate are reeopmzed os meome of expense i the peciond i which they anse Translanon dilterences on assets amd

labibities carned at far value are reported as pant of tan value pamn or loss

Borrowing costs

Borrowang costs directly antthutable 1o the acquisiton, construction o prody

on ot qualifving assets, which are assets that necessanly take o substantial penod of nme
et rendy for thew intended use or sale. e added to the cast of those assets. until such time as the assets are substantially ready for thew mtended nse or sale Investment
Incume earned on teniporan mvestment of specific borrowing pending thei expenditu

an qualifving assets 15 deducted from the borrowing costs cligible for caputalization

All ether bortowng costs are ecogiized i statement ol profit angd loss a the period i sl thes are mewred
Empluyvee henefits

Emplovee benetis melude prosident fund, emplosee state msmance: gramnty and compensated absences and lang term service awand

Defined contributinn plans
I accordance with the provisions of the Emplovees Provident Funds and Miscellmeons Provisions Act 1952 and The Erplovee's State Tisiiance Mot 1948 Eligibile
emplovecs of the Company are entitled 10 recetve benefits wath respect to provident tund and emplover state msurance. o defimed contebrtion plais i swhinch both the

Company and the emplovee contbute menthly at a determmed rate Company s contribution to provident fund and emplovees state msurance 15 charged 1o the statement of
profit and loss

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

Payiments 1o retrement benefit plans are recogmzed as an expense when emplovees have rendered senvice entithng them 1o the conttbation

Defined benefit plans

Heuetins pavable 1o eluble emplosees of the Company with tespect 1o gratmn o defined benefu plan tnet of plan asserst is accomited for on the bagis of g acianal
saluation as at the balince sheet date In accordance with the Pavment of Gratuts et 1972 the plan provides for lump sum pavinents o vested emplinees on retirement
death while in service o on termumation of emplovinent an amount equialent 10 15 davs base salan far each completed year of service: Vesting occurs upon completion o
{ive vears of service

Service costs and net mterest expense or meome 1s rellected mothe starement of prot and loss Gam or Loxs of aocount of remeasuemeits are recopmzed umediately
through other comprehensive mcome m the period m which they occur

Met mterest s caleulared by applymg the iscount rate at the begmning of the period to the net defined benetit habiliy or asset Defined henefir coste are categorzed as
Tollows

* service cost (ncluding past service cost as well as gans and losses on curtanlment and settlement)
= netmterest expense orincome. and
s renepsurement

The Company presents the fist two components of defined benefit costs i statement of profin and loss i the hine itens = emplovee henefits expense others Curtmbment and
settlement gams and losses are acoounted for as past service costs

Short-term emplovee benefits

The undiseonnted amount of shortsternm emplovee benefits expeeted 1o be pand mex linpge tor e sepvices teindered by empilosees are recopmized durmge the sear when the
emplovees render the servace

Lang-term employee henefits

Compensated absences benelits pavable w emplovees of the Company on rétretent death winde mservice o on tenmmation of cmpliviment with respect 1o aecumlared
leaves outstanding at the year end are accounted for on the bisis of an actuwanal valuation as at the balance sheet date. Remeasurements as result of expenience adpstiment
and changes m actuanal assumptions are recognized i statement of profit and loss

Long-term service award

Eligible emplovees are entitled to long term service award, which are m the nature of long term benefit and are estmated based o actianal valuation os at the balance sheet
date

Income tax

Incomie tax expense represents the sum of the tax current tax and deferred s Cnerent tax assets and Tabilities are offsef where the € ompany has alegally entorceable nght
to offsetand enther mrends 1o settle onaonet basis on to realise the asset and the habilit simuliaicously

Current tay

The tax currently pavable 15 based on taxable profit for the sear Taxable profin difters tom profit belore tax as reported m the statement of profut and foss hecanse ol ems
ob meome or expense that are taxable or deducnble mother years and rems that are never tvable or deducnble The Company s cumrent tas is caloulated wsine tax rates that
have been enacted o substantively enacted by the end of the repartig pevod Nanagement perodically evaluates position taken i s fetums witl tespect o sitiations in
which appheable tax repulation is subject to mterpretation and establishes provision whereser appropriate
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Nuotes to the financial statements

Delerred tay

Deterred tax s recopmzed on emporany ditferences between the carrvng amounts ol assets and habihties m the Gmcml statements and the corresponding tax bases used
the computation of taxable prof Deterred tax labilies are generally recopmized tor all tasable temporar dilerences Deterred tax assets are penerally recopnized for all
deductible temporary differcnees to the extent thit it s probable that taxable protits wll be available against which those deductible temporany diflerences can be utilized
Such deferred tax assets and habilities are not recogmzed of the temporary difference anses from the imtial recogmtion of assets ar habilines m o wansaction that affects
netther the taxable profit nor the acconnting profit

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets w reviewed at the end of cach reportng penod and reduced 1o the extent that 1t 1 no longer probable that sutficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset fo be recovered

Deterred tax habihities and assets are meusured at the tax rates that are expected toapply i the peeind wowhinch the labihiy 1 settled or the asset s teabized. based on tax rates
faned tax Tavsh that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting penod

The mensurement of deferred tax habihites and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner w which the Compans expects at the end of the
repurting pertod, to recover v settle the carrvimg amonnt of its assets and habihines

Current and deferved tax for the vear

Current and deferred tax are recopmized w statement of protie and loss except swhen they telare to tems that are recognized i other comprehensive weome or directly m
equity n which case. the corrent and deferted tax are also recogmzed i other comprehensise meome or directly i eqmny respectively

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at ongmal cost et of tax duty credit svanled less govermment grants recened to purehase construct assets, pecumulated depreciation
and mpament losses, it any. When the sumficant part of propenty: plant and equipment are required to be replaced atmtervals. the Company derecogmzes the witien down
value of replaced parts and recopmizes the new part with it own associated usetul hite and 11 depreciated accordmgly [ ikessise. when o major teparr and anspection s
performed, its cost s recopmized mothe carving amount of the plant and equpment as replacements. onby 1 recognimion crtenia are satisfied Al the other repaw and
mamtenance costs are recopnized m the statements of profit and loss as meurred

Freehold lamd s carmed at lstoncal cost

Depreciation on property. plant and equipment 15 provided on the strareht-line method over the estimated usetul lite of the assets at rates which are lusher lower than the
rates speciticd i Schedule 11 to the Compantes Act 2003 The Tite of the assets has been pssessed as imder based on techmenl advice, taking mto account the nature of the
asset the estunated usage of the asset the operatmg conditens of e asset past lustory of replacement. anticpated technalogieal changes, manutacturers warranties and
mamtenance support etc The esumated vselul lves are as tollows

5 , T Useful life as per Estimated Uselul Life
Category ol property, plant and equipment schedule 1 (Years) (Vears)
Building

- Facton n 20

- Utilities in 10

= Other than (actory 30 20

Plant and machinery .

- Home applances dinision e E 15 I o
= A condinmg division 15 1

= Homie entertamment division I = (s e

= Mobile communication division L B R - IR

Moulds and fixewres - o R R e e
- Home apphances division o 8] i

- A condinomng disision k5 i

- Home entertamment division 15 |

Jigs

- Home appliances division 13 -

- Arr conditioning division is 5

= Home entertainment division 15 §

~Othier jugs |5 §

General tools 15 5
Furniture and fixtures 10 5

Office equipment 5 §
Computers o i e

A ehicles N 3
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L9

Usetul bves, depreciation method and residual value s reviewed by the management ot the end of cach reportung period

Ganm and losses on disposals are deternmed by comparing proceeds withy carrvmg amonnt of property. plant and equipnient
These are meluded i statement of profie awd loss

Anasset’s carrving amount tswnitien down mmeditels to s recoverable amount i the assets carrving amount oogreater than s estumated recoverable aniount

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separntely

Intangible assets with definite useful lives that ar

ln]ulltll separately are cumed ar cost less government grants recened 1o purchase comstiuct assets aceunlated
amortization and accumulated mparment losses f any Amaorhzation 15 recopmzed oo straeht=hne basis oy
amortization method are te

1 thent estumated wseful hives The estimated wsetul hie and
wedd at the end of each reportmg period with the cffect of any chamges 1 estimine bewg acconnted Lor ona prospective bass Intangible assets
sath indefmtte usetul lives that are acquired separately are carred at cost less accumulated tmpairment losses i any

The estimated useful lives are as tollows

 Uselul life

Category of assets (Y cars)

Software i-3

Impairment

At the end of each reportung penod. the Company reviews the cartying amounts of its property. plant and equipment and mtangible assets 1o determine whether there s any
udication that those assets hine suffered an impatrment loss Hany such mdication exists the recoverable amonmt of the asset 15 estmated moorder o derermine the extent of
the impawment loss (i amy ) When it as not possible to estmate the recoverable ameomt of an mdividual nsser the Compam estmates the recoverable amaunt of the cash-
penerating unt to which the asset belongs

Recoverable amaunt s the lugher of far value less costs of disposal and value mouse [n assessing value i use. the estimated future cash Mows are discormted 1o then presemt
value using a pre-tax discount rate that retlects current market assessments of the time value obmoney and the risks specific to the asset for which the estmates of future cash
Nows have not been adpsted

I the vecoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generatnyge unit) 1s estimated 1o be Tess than us carmving amount. the carrving amount of the asset (o cishi-generating ani) 1s
reduced 1o 1ts recoverable amount An unpamment loss s recopnized mmmediately m statement of profit and loss. unless the relevant asset 1s carned at 1 reyalued amount m
which case the imparment loss s treated as a revaluation decrease

When an mipmrment loss subsequently reverses. the carrving amount of the asset tor 4 cash-generatng umt) 15 increased o the revised estimate of its recoverable amotmt bt
siv that the mereased carrving amonnt does not exceed the carmving amount that would have been determmed had no unpawment loss been recogmzed tor the asset (or cash-
generaimg umt) i poor years: A reversal of an impairment loss 1s recogmzed tmmediately mostatement of profit and loss. unless the relevant assen 15 carried at a revalued
amount, o which case the reversal of the unpawmment loss is weated as a revaluation mcrease

Inventories

Inventories ave valuet at lower ol cost and net realizable value after providing for obisolescence and other losses. whetever constlered nec essany G ost of raw maternals aml
taded goods comprises cost of purchase Cost of work e progress and finshed soods comprises direct materal and apprapoate portion ot Lihout varable and fixed
averhiead the latter bemg atlocated on the basis of normal operatmy capacity Coat ot mventany also meludes all charges m brngaing the poods 1o the pomt of sale Goods m
st are valued at cost Net realizable valie s estimated sellmg price m the ordimars cotrse of bustiess less the comated cost ol completion and o
the sales The basis for determmation of cast of vanous categories of mventors are s lollows

¢ necessary o muke

C

epnry Hasis ol determination

Faw matenals. stores and spares and packagmg matenals Munthly weiglited asverage

ds

Traded go Monthly weiphted average

Monthly sweighited averape of
Material cost plus an appropriate
Fushed goods (manufactured) swork i progress share of Taboug il

manvtucturme overheads

wherever applicable

Provision for absolescence on surplus stores and spares held W sapport servicmg of dicontimued models and cost of certam ohanlte dormant models 15 acered at lower of
carnymg value and estmated tar value The recoverability of all other mventones 15 pertodically reviewed and an mpurment loss 1s tecogmzed fon the difference between
estimated tarr value and earmving value
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M) Financial instruments

Financial assets and fnancial labilities

Fumancial assets and fnancial habihties are recopmized when the Company becomes a party to the comtractual provisions of the relevant mstrument Financial assels are
derecopmized when the nghts to receive benehits have expired or been transterred and the ¢ ompany has transterred substantially all risks and rewands of owiership of sl
financial asset Financial albilites are derecogmzed when the habihts s extungmsdied than o when the contragtual obiligation 1s disch,
sale of financnal assets that require delwery of assets withm a time frame establhshed by regulation of convention m the marker
the trade date ve , the date when the Company commits 1o purchase or sell the assel

arged cancelled or expies Purchase o
Mace (regular way wades) are recogmized o

The Company elussifies its financial assets i the following measurement categories:

1 those o be measured subsequentls ether by far value through other camprehensive meome or tar value through profieand loss and

) those measnred ot amortized cost

The classification depends on the Company s busmess model for managinge the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash MTinws

For assets measured at fan value. gams and losses will enther be recorded wthe stotement ol profit and loss or other comprebensive meome For mvestments i debt
mstrwments this will depend on the busiess model mowhich the mvestiment 15 held For mvesiments i equity mstruments this will depend on whether the Company has

made an arevocable elecuon at the tme ol aitial recopmtion 10 accoun for the equity mvestinent at fan value through other comprehensive meome e ( ampan
techissibies debt mvestments when and only when its business model for managing those assets o hanges

Offsetting linancial instruments

Fimancial assets and habihines are offset and the net amount 1 reported m the balance sheet where there 1s a legally enforceable rpht 1o offser the recopmised amounts and
thete 1+ an mtention 1o settle on a net hasis or realise the asset and settle the habilin sunnlaneously. The lepally entorceable tght must not be

contmpgent on fulure events and
must be entorceable i the normal course of busmess and m the event of default msolvency or hanks uptey of the Company or the counterparty

Measurement

At mttial recogmtion, the Company measures a financial asset atats faw value w the case of o fiancial asset notan b vabhue through peoti or loss
duectle atrbutable to the acquisinon of the fmancial asset Trans
and loss

tansaction costs that are
ton costs of Bnancial assets carmied an e vadue theough proficor loss are expensed m statement of prafin

Fiancialassets with embedded dervatives are considered m then entirety when deternming whether their cash flow < are solely pavment of principal and mterest

Debit instruments

Subseiuent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company s business model for managang the asset and the cash Mow charctenstics of the
measurement categones mto wlnch the Company classihes its debt mstroments

asset There are three

* Amortized cost Assers that are held tor collection of contractual cash lows where those cash Tows represent solely pavments of principal and mtesest are measured at
amortized cost A gam or loss onndebt mvestment that s subsequently measured at amortized cost and 1 got pant ol hediang relationship s recopmzed wthe statemen ol
profitand loss when the asset s devecopmzed or impared iterest meome from these fmancral assets 15 meluded m fmance weome sy the effective nterest e method

* Faur value through other comprehenstve weome (FNTOCT) Assets that are held tor collection of contractual cash flows and for sellmg the timancial acsers where the asset s
cash flows represent solels pavments of prmcipal and mterest. are measured at L valug through other comprehiensive mevme (FVOCTE Movenents wethe cansamg amaunt
are taken through OCT except for the rece

wion of impawment gams or losses witerest revenue and foreign exchange gams and losses which are tecopnized i the statement
of profitand oss. When the financial assets derecopmized, the cumulative wam ar loes previoush recognuzed i OCT s rechissitied from eqmiy to surement ol protit and loss
and recopmzed moother gams (losses) Interest meome from these financial assets s wcluded m other mcome using the effectine mterest rate method

* Faur value through profit or loss (FVTIL) Assets that do not meet the cotena for amortized costor FNTOCT are measured at G salie theough prafit on loss A gam or loss
on a debt myestment that s subsequently measured at ta value theough profie or loss and 15 not part oFa hedgmg relanonship s recogmazed m statement of profin and loss and
presented netan the statement of profit and loss withm other gams (losses) m the period mowhich ot anses Interest meome from these fnancial assets 1 ncluded 1 other
meome

Offsetting

Fuancial assets and financial abihtes are offset and the net amount presented m the Balance Sheet when amd onls when the € ampany currently has o lepally entolceable
nght to st off the amounts and 1t mtends either to settle them on a net basis ar to realize the asset and settle the habihey simultanesusly

Trade receivables

Trade recenables are imancial assets with determmable veceipts that are ot quoted i an active market These are secoumzed wtally at tar sakue and subsequent measured
atamortized cost using the eftective mterest method less any expected crodit lovs

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand. bank deposits and other short=term lnghly Lguid myestments deposits warl nomal matanties of theee months or less that
are temdily convertible to known amounts of cash and whuch are subect toanmsigrmficant nsh of changes i value and bank overdratt
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Imparment of financial assets

The Company recopnizes Toss allowances using the expected credit Toss (ECLY madel far the Bmancial assets whieh are not tae valued theough probn or bass Loss allowance
for trade recenvables with no sigmlicant financing component 1s measured at an amount equal 1o Ifetime ECL For all other finanaal assets. expected credit losses are
measured at an amount equal 10 the 12-month ECL. unless there Las been a significant increase m crednt nsk trom imtial secopminon i which case those are measured a
lifenme ECL The amount of expected credit Insses (or reversal) that s required 1o adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date o the amount that s requured 1o be
recngnized 15 recogmazed as an unparaient gain or loss i statement of profit anid loss

Derecognition of financial assets

A fimancial asset 15 derecopmzed only when the Company has trans ferved the nghis 1o receive cash Nows from the financeal asset or retams the contraciual fghts o recene
the cash Mows of the financial asset but assumes a contractual obligation (o pay the cash Nows o one or more feciprents

Where the Company has transfered an asset. the Company evaluates whether ot has transterred substantially all nsks and rewards of osnership of the financial asset hn such
cases the fnancial asset s derecopmzed Where the Company has not transterred subssantially all psks and reswards of ownersup of the financial asset the financial gsset 15
not derecognized

Where the Company has nedher wanstorred o fmancral asset nor retams sabstantally all nsks and rewards of ownership of the fimancal asset e Gancil asser 15
derecopmzed if the Company has not retaned control of the financil asset Where the Company retams control of the financal asset. the asset s contmued to be recognized
o the extent of contmng mvolvenent in the financial asset

Trade and other pavables
These amonnt represent habilities for goods and senvices provided to the Company prior to end of financial vear which are unpard The amount are unsecured and are usually

pad based on trade terms. Trade and other pavables are presented as current labilines unless pavment s not due wathin 12 months after the reporting penind they are
recogmzed mitially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective mterest method

Derivative financial instruments
The Company holds dervatve financial instruments such as foregn exchange forward to nmtigate the sk of changes m exchange ates on foreign currency exposures The
counterparty for these contracts 1 penerally a hank Changes i fair value of denvany eomeluding forward exchange contracts are recopmzed m statement of profit and loss

Warranty

The estmated habihiry for product warrants 1s recorded swhen praducts are sold based on management’s best estimate The same toncluded under costomer setvice expenses
These estinates are established usmg lustoncal mtormation on the nature trequencs and average cost of waranty clams and management estmates regardimg possible
futae madence based on correctve actions or product fadures The tmme of owtloses wall vary as and swhien warraniy clamn soll aree

Goods and services tax (GS1)

Goods and services tax (GST) mpur credit 18 accounted for m the books based on the provisions of mput tax credit as presenbed under the Goods and servces tas Act, 2017
and rules made thereunder m the corresponding perod mowhich goods o services or both are recemved along-witl tax msoice

Insurance claims

Insurance clams are accounted tor on the basis of clanms adimrted and 1 the exrent thar there oo uncertamiy an recerving the clams

Subsequent events

Materinl adusting events occurrmg after the Balance Sheet date are taken mito copntzance. Adpusting events refers 1o those events that prosvades addional mlormation about
pre=existng comdions thar exasted on the Balance Sheer date

Customs duty

Customs duty ameluding GS T pavable on stocks lving wartli costoms or i bonded swarchouses as at the balance sheet date toacerued and mcheded i the valuaton of closing
stack Pavment of customs duty 1s deferred nll cleatance of goods

Earnings per share

Hasic earmings per share are caleulated by dividing the net profit o loss for the vear anpbutable 1o equity shareholders by the weghted averape number ol equity shares
outstanding durng the vear

Diluted earnmngs per share are calculated by dividing the net profit ot loss for the vear attrbutable to equity shareholders as adpsted for dividend. mterest and othier charges to
expense or meome relatmg 1o the dilutive potential equty shares. by the werghted average number of shares outstandimng dunmg the vear as adjusted tor the effects of all
dilutve potential equiny shares: Potential equaty shares are deemed o be dilutve only of thewr conversion Lo equity: shares would decrease the net profie per share from
contimng ordmary operations Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the begmnng of the pennd. unless they have been issued at a later date
Dilanse potential equity shares are determumed mdependently for each penod presented

Dividends
Prowaston 15 made tor the amount of any dividemd declared. bemg approproatels authorised and no Tonger at the discreton of the entits o ar before the end of the reportmg
pervod but ot distributed at the end of the reporting pernod
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U) Segment reporting

v

X

Operatnge sepments ave repotted i a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided 1o the chiel operating decision maker (CODAM) NManaging Director and Cluet
Financial Officer have been sdentilivd a5 the chief operatmg decision maker 10 assess the fnancial performance and position of the Company and make stiategic decisions
The Company wdennfies operating sepments based on the dommant source, nature of neks and retirns and the iternal organzation and management structure The operating
sepments are the sepments for which separate fnancal mtonmaton s avatlable and for which operatmg proft loss amounts are evaluated regulinly by the executive
management in decidmg how o allocate resoutces and m assessing perfonmance

The accounting policies adopted for segment reportimg are m e with the acconnting pohoes of the Company Segment tevenne segment CAPUISES segment assets and
segment habihues have been wlentified to sepments an the hass ol then
determued by the Compamy and sezment wformanon presentation |

shstion=hip o the aperating actinies of the segment (Refer Sote No o Y tor reportabile seements

Inter=sepmient revenue 18 accounted on the basis of transactions which are prmvardy deternuned based on packet L value tactore

Fevenue expenses, assets and habihines which relate 1o the Company as o whale and are not allocable to segments on reasanable bavs are mcluded under unallocmed revenne
expenses  assets - habilites

Provisions and contingencies

The Company creates provision when there 1s present obligation as a result of a post ey
abli

nt Further, 1t 1s probable that an onttlow of resonrces will be required 1o settle the
- and a relable estimate can be made of the amount of the abliganon A disclosare for a contmgent labihts 1 made when there 15 posstble obligation ar a present
obligation that may. but probably will not require an outflow of resonrees When there 15 a possible obligation or a present obligatnon m respect of which the likehbood of
ontflow of resources 1s remote. no provision or disclosure 15 made

Provisions are measured at the management's best estimate of expenditure requited 1o settle the present obligation at the end of the seporting penod The discount rate used 10
determme the present value 15 pre tax rite that retlects current market assessment of tme value of meney and e sk speafic to the abiltn The meeease m provision due to
the passage of tme 1s recopmized as mterest expense

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet dare amd adjusted 1o reflect the current best estimate 11 1< no loneet probuble that the ontflow of re
1o settle the nbhigation. the provision is reversed

Contingent assets are not recogmzed i the financial statements However contimpent dssets are assessed contimually and if it 18 sittually certam thiat an ccononne benenit will
anse the asset and the related mcome are recogmzed mthe vear i which the Cange oo ours

sources would be required

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale f thar carmang amount will be recovered princpally through a sale transaction tather than through
contnung use and a sale 15 constdered lughly probable They are measured at the lower of thew carryang amount and fair value less costs 1o sell. except for assets such as
deferred tax assets, assets ansng from employee benefits, financial assers and contractual nghts under mswrance contracts, whic
|5:ﬁ|l||ll.'|“f|ﬂ

are specthically exempt from this

An impairment loss 1s recognised for any imitial or subsequent write-down of the asset for disposal group) to fair value less costs tosell. A gam 15 recopmsed for amy
subsequent mcreases i far value less costs to sell of an asser (or disposal groupi, but notm excess of any cumulatie wnpatrment loss previously recomnised A gam or loss
not previoushy recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (or disposal proup) 1s recognised an the date of desrecopmtion

MNon-cutent assets (ncluding those that are part of a disposal group
attrihutable to the lahilities of a disposal wroup cla

e not depreciated or amortised while thes are classified as held for sale Iterest and other expenses
thied as held Tor sale contmue 1o be recopnived

Non-curtent assets chissified as lield for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held tor sale are presented sepatately from the other assets methe balance sheet
The habidines of a disposal proap classitied as held for sale are presented separatels from other labahines m e balace <t

A discontinued operanon is a component of the entity that has heen disposed of o 15 classified as held for sale and that represents 1 o parate hine of busmiess 15 part ot a
siple co-ordmated plan to dispose of such a line of busiess: The results of disconunued operations are presented separatels in the statement of profir and loss
Rounding off norm

All amounts diselosed i the financual statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest 2 mullon as per the requirements of Schedule T the Act unless othenvse
stated Amount below roundmg off norm are disclosed as “0°




LG Electronics India Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Y Critical estimates and judgments

I the process of applymg the € ampany s aceounting policies management has made the tollowmg estimates assumpuons and judgments which have sgmfican eflect on
the amounts recogmized m the financial statement

(n) Property. plant and equipment

Nanagement engages external adviser or mternal technical team to assess the rentatning wsetul live

s and resulual value of propeny. plant and cqupment Managemen
believes that the assigned usetul lives and residual value are reasonable

th) Intanpibles
Internal techmeal or user team assess the remanng neelul lves of Tntaneible assets lanagement behieves that assigned usetul Ines are reasonable
() Tncome tax

Manapement judgment s requived for the caleulation of proviston for weome i and deferved ts assets aid halulities The Company reviews at each balatice sheet date 1he
carnying amount of deferred 1ax assets

(d) Contmgencies

Management judgment 18 tequired tor estumating the possible outilow of esources if anyonrespeet of contmpencies am lingations agamst the Company as 1t s not
possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy

e} Allowance for uncollected aceounts recenable and advances

Trade recervables do not carry any mterest and are stated at then normal value as reduced by appropnate allowances for estimated wrecoverable amounts Individual trade
receivables are wiitten off when management deems them not to be collectble Impanrment 15 made on the expected credut losses: which are the presemt value of the cash
shortfall vyer the expected life of the financial assets

(1 Warranty

The estmated babiliy for product warranties i recorded when products are sold These estmates are established usmg hastorical mtonmaton on the wature trequency and

average costof warranty clams and management estimates regarding possible futire mcidence based on corrective actions or product falres

() Revenue

The estunated refund habilny and a nght 1o recover the retmed goods are recogmised tor the product expected to be returmed at the time of sale
estabhished usmg histoncal wlormanon w patire, frequency and actal renm of product sath management estimate of future retum of product

These eatinpates are
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LG Eleetronies India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note d(a) : Intangible assets

(In Nilliony
Computer
Deseription of assets soltware
Z
Asat March 31, 2021
Gross carrving amount
Ulpeming gross carrving amount as it Apnil 01, 2020 243
Additions iy
Giovernment grant 3
Disposals !
Closing gross carvying amount as at March 31, 2021 279
Aceumulated amortisation
Opening accumulated amortsation as at Apnl 01, 2020 173
Amortisation charge during the vear 149
Giovernment grant amortised duting the vear ¥
Disposals 1
Closing accumulated amortisation as at March 31,2021 208
Net carrying amount 71
Asat March 31, 2022
Openmg gross carryimg amount as at Apnl 01, 2021 27
Additions 52
Government pram -
Disposals 10
Closing gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 321
Aceumulated amortisation
Openimg accumulated amortisation as at Apnl 01 2021 208
Amartsation charge durimg the yea is
Giovernment grant amortised during the vear -
[isposals 10
Closing aceumulated amortisation as at March 31,2022 233
Net carrying amount 88
Note 4(b) : Intangible assets- under development
; Latal
Deseription of nssets ?'
As at March 31,2021
Opening carmv g amount as at Apnl 01 2020 -
Addrions 13
Deletions K
Closing carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 5
Asat March 31, 2022
Opening carryimg amount as at April 012021 5
Additions 53
Deletions 52
Closing carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 0
Agemng for Intangible assets under dey clopment (n NMilhon
Amountin intangible assets under development for a perod of
a " —]
Projects in progress Iess than . Mare than 3 Lotal
1 Meie 1-2 Years 2-3 Yeurs .
A A PR - | Nears |
As at March 11, 2021 3 = 5 - 3
As at Mareh 31,2022 2 | - - 0
Completion schedule for Intangible assets under dey clopment whose completion is overdue compared to its
ariginal plan (I Million)
Over due to be completed in
Project in progress I ess than . y More than 3 Tatal
L Heey 1-2 Years 2-3 Yeary
I Year L FE ] News e
As at March 31,202 — - = _I - e F = i
As at March 31, 2022 | - - - Rl




Lt Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the linancial statementy

Note 5 ¢ Teade receivables
CIn Nhllen

Asat March 31, 2002 Asat March 31, 2021
Particulars Current Non- Current Current Non- Current
3 ? Ed 2
Trade recenables omstanding
= Secured considered good - = g .
= Unsecured consplered good 117731 - 9.227 -
= Cansidered doubttul 1 72 272 12
Less: Allowance for doubtiul trade receivables i 72 21 72
11,731 - 9,127 -
Recen ables trom related parties
i Reter Note Noo 28b) Z0K3 N 1368 =
I'rade recevables 13814 - 10,595 -
Less Trade recenvables relatedd to discontimued
apetation (Reler Note No 35 A i = H
Total Trade receivahbles 134511 - 10,505 -

Ageing of current trade receivables

Asat March 312022 {13 Mallion

Outstanding for following periods from the due date

Trade Receivables Not due Less than 6 6 months 1-2 2-3 [More than A
months - | year years Vears 3 years Tl

Undisputed trade receivables-Rilled

=considered good 12 886 873 24 b 19 1 138114

~considered doubiiul 125 14 13 17 16 156 1

Less Allowance for doubintul trade recenables 125 1 13 17 16 156 i1

Disputed trade receivables-Billed

-eonsidered good - - 5 = ” = .

=which have sipmficant mcrease m credit nisk % 4 - 3 i - 5

~constdered douhiful “ 3 3 - a " -
12,856 873 24 § 19 4] s

As at March 312021 (I Ml

Otstanding for following periods from the e date

Trade Receivables Not due mﬁy,‘m 6 f omonths 1-2 2-3 More than | i
months - 1 year years rears Jyvears Hatil

Unihsputed treade receivables-Billed

~conatlered ol D.659 Kol 13 in 2 2 10§45

sconstdered doubtdil H' 7 9 6 |4 142 72

Less Allowance for doubtiul trade recenvables ] 7 9 26 1% 142 72

Disputed trade receivables-Billed

=considered good - - - = = 5 .

=constdered doubtful - - - = 2| > .
9,659 863 33 36 2] 2| s |

Ageing of non current trade receivalbles

As at March 312022 (ln A hilliony

Outstanding for following periods from the due date
Trade Receivables Not due Less than 6 6 months 1-2 -3

More than

Toual
years Jyvear

months -1 vear ve

Undisputed trade receivables-Billed
sconsidered pood -
-constdered doubtiul -

'
3 o~y

¥
'
.
ot

Less Allowance for doubtinl wrade recenables - - | 72 |

Disputed trade receivables-Billed
~considered pool -
=constdered doubittul -

As at March 31, 2021 (o Nillon)

Outstanding for following periods from the due date
Trade Recenvables Notdue | Less than 6 6 months 1-2 2-3 [ More than
months - 1 year years Veirs Jyears

Undisputed trade receivables-Billed

=considered gond -
=considered doubtiul =
Less Allowance for doubtiul wade recenables E £ 72 72

—constdered wood &

Disputed trade receivahles-Billed \
=constdered doubitul - |




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 6: Loans

{In Millioni

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Current Non- ( urrent Current Non- Current
Ed ? 4 £
Loans to employees
- Secured, considered good - = 2 o
- Unsecured. considered good 21 38 13 i
Total loans 21 Rh] 13 3o

Nate 7 Other financial assets

(In Mullion)

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
"articulars Current Non- Current Current Non- Current
# 3 ? ?
~ |
(a) Interest accrued on deposits 175 < 218 | 5
|
(b) Insurance recoverable s s 5 | .
= 2 3 5
t
(¢) Recoverable from related parties (Reter Note No 28 h) 34 - 25 -
(d) Government grant recoverable
Unsecured considered good K24 7113 757 137
Considered doubtful - 15 - 17
Allowanee for doubtiul balances - 3 - | 17
%29 703 757 | h37
(¢) Derpvatve linancral assets - - 13 -
(1} Security deposits !
- Secured, considered poad - - - | -
- Unsecured . constdered pood 143 UK [ER 281
- Doubttul - 2 I | 2
Allowance for doubtlul deposns - 2 1] 2
143 108 141] 281
(g) Other recoverables ‘
Unseeured considered good 24 w i .
Considered doubttul | - - -
Allowance tor doubtiul balances 1 - - -
29 - d -
Total other financial assets 1.215 1011 1,163 18




LG Electronies India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Nate 8 : Other assets
(In Nillion)

As at March 31,2012 [ As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Current Non- Current Current Non- Current
¥ ? k4 2
(1) Capital advances 6 - - 3
(1) Secunty deposits
Consulered good - 5 25
Consulered doubtul 5 = 13
Allowance for doubtful deposits 4 2 23
2 g 25
(111} Advance 1o supphiers
Considered good 125 - 131
Considered doubttul 1 - | £
Allowance tor doubtful assets 1 - | -
125 - 131 .
(1v) Balances with government authoritics
(other than income taxes)
Considered good
(1) Excise and customs duty recoverable 3 126 (§ 121
(h) Sales tax recoverable (Refer Note 1 below) - 177 E 171
(¢) GST recoverable 1.094 Bl | 245 i
Considered doubtiul
a) Excise and customs duty recoverable - 238 i - 234
b) Sales tax recoverable a 26 | e 26
C)GS T recoverable - I = 11
Allowanee lor doubttul assets ‘
a) Excrse and customs duty recoverable - 238 - 23l
b) Sales tax recoverahle - 20 . W
) GST reconverable - 11 - 11
1097 s | 128t 205
() Advance meome tax
[net of provision for meome tax 51290 nullion
(March 31,2021 F 43636 nullion) (Reter Note No 31 and
Note n below )] - 2098 # 2017
(v1) Prepavments 102 13 83 2
(v Inswance advance
Considered good 44 & 77 ~
Consudered doubtful - - | #
Allowance tor doubtul assets - - | -
49 - 77 =
(vi) Right to recover returned goods 154 - 147 -
(o) Contract assets (Unbilled revenue) 46 - 10 -
(x) Others
Unsecured constdered doubtiul (Reter Note i below) - 1 - 1
Allowance tor doubtiul assets - 10 - 10
Total other assets 1.579 2,437 1.699 2,381
Less other assets related to discontinued operation 54 i i i
{refer Note No 35) -
Total other assets 1.556 2437 1.6499 2,381

Noles

(1) Sales Tax recoverable include amount paid under protest aggregating to 2164 mullion (March 31,2021 2162 million)

() Adjustment of provision has heen done assessment vear wise to the extent of tax pard Inrespect of any assessment vear - where tax provision ereated 15 1in
excess of tax pand then (net) provision 15 reflected m Note Noo 14 (¢)

(0 Others comprises withholding tax recoverable amountng to 210 midhon (March 31 2021 210 million)

N




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 9 : Inventories

tn Millon)

Particulurs

As at

Asat

March 31, 2022
?

March 31, 2021
?

frd Raw nuiterals

13 340
M Workem=progress 140y
s Frmshed gpoods =04
ot Traded poods 14922
) Stores and spay 1139
i1 Packagmg matenal 17
Inventories 24,180 20,418
Less mvemtones related to disconnued operation b -
(Refer Note No 35)
[Lotal iny entories 24,004 20418
Included above, goods-in-transit:
(11 Raw naterials 4,554 6 RS
() Traded poods L] 1420
(1) Stores and spares Rl 4
Total goods-in-transit 5,445 T.013

Notr

(1) Write=down of mventores 1o net realisable value recopnised as an expense dunng the vear amounts 1o 222 Mallion
(March 312021 214 Mallion) These were mcluded m changes i nventories of finshed goods traded poods and work-

t-progress i statement of profitand loss (Refer Note No- 20 ()

) Detls of myventories Iving wath third parties

(e Milhon)

As at Asat
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
=_E L —
Frushed goods and traded goods 24 i
Row matenals 974 1 248
Total 998 1.284
Note 10 : Cash and cash equivalents
(I Nilhon)
Asat st

Parnculars

NMarch 31, 2022
¥

Muarch 31, 2021
v

(a) Cash on hand

{] Iy

(hy Balance wath banks
10 In current accoums il §43
() In EEFC accounts R 137
(e Bank deposuts wath matnty of less than three months W KD SRR
Total cash and cash equivalents 37,004 55,108




LG Electronies India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 11 Equity share capital

Share capital

(I Malhon)

As at As at
Zarticulars March 31, 2022 NMarch 31, 2021
4 4
(a) Authorised
115,000,000 Equity shares of @ 10 each wath voting nights 1 150 1150
(115,000,000 Equity shares of @ 10 each with voung rights)
(b) Issued
113,128,732 Eguny shares of 2 10 each wath voung rights 9 1 1131
{113,028 732 [ quity shares ol @ [0 each with voung nights)
(¢) Subseribed and tully pawd up
113,128,732 Equity shares of & 10 each with voung rights
(113,128 732 Equity shares of # 10 each with voting rights) 1,131 1.131
Frgures m brackets relate to the previous vea
Notes:
(1) Reconeiltation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the begmnmg and at the end of the reporting period
Asat Asat
. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

harticulars : - -

No. ol No, ol

shares held

shares held

Equity shares with voung rights
Balance at the beginning of the yvear

113,128,732 1.131 113,128,752 1,131
Add’ Shares 1ssued during the sear - - < -
Add Shares converted durmg the vear - B & 2
Balance at the end of the vear 113,128,732 1.131 113,128,732 1,131

The Company has onlv one class of equity shares having parvalue ol 210 per share Each holder of equity shares 1s entitled to one vote per share In the
event of hquidation, the equity sharcholders are eligible to recerve the renmaig assets of the Company atter distribution of all preterential amounts, in

proportion of thew shareholding

(1) Detanls of shares held by the holding company and its subsidany compam

As al Asal
: - March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Name of sharcholder
No.of 3 Nao, of e
shares held e esheld
Equity shares with voting rights
LG Electronies Inc - South 113,128,726 1131 113,128,726 1131
Korea, the holdimg company
1.G Soft Ind Private Limited (Subsidiary of the holding company) [ - f =
() LG Solt India Private Limuited 2360 (March 31, 2021 260) has not been considered due to rounding of rupees m milhon
(1) Details of shares held by each shareholder holdig more than 5% shares
Asat \sat
Suine of Sharchalbap N!;lrl‘h 31, 2022 , March 31, 2021
Na. ol i No. of &
Sharesheld " sharesheld "
.G Electronies e Soutly Korea 113 128720 100, 113,128 720 10
the holding company
(1v) Detals of sharcholdimg of promoters
As at Asat
3 . AMarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Name of the promoter - -
No.of 5 No. of .
shares held = shatres held %
LG Electronies Ine - South Korea 113128726 1on 113,128 726 100
the holdig company
.G Soft India Provate Limted (Subsidiary of the holding company ) o - f -

(a1) Percentage of total number of shares of LG Soft India Private Linated 15 neghgible and henee has not been considered due to rounding ofl

(b) There has been no change m sharcholding of promoters
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1.G Electronies Tndia Private Limited
Notes to the inancial statements

Note 18 : Revenue from operations

(I Millony

Yoear ended

Y ear ended

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
I Ed
Revenue lom contracts with customers
= Sale of products (Refer Note (1) below) 1613126 11 357
- Sale of services (Refer Note (1) below) 1088
167114
Other operating meome (Refer Note (1) below) 028
Latal revenue from operations 16K 342
(0 Sale of products
Traded goods g 17 %51
Less Sale remm 2 164
Total = sale of traded goods 20,520 17,382
Manuftactured goods 143278 129 6860
Less Sale return 472 5l
Total - sale of manufactured goods 142,800 129,175
Total - sale of products 163.326 146,557
(1) Sale of services
Service charpes 2548 ANITTE]
Installation and commussiomng 1543 1 A%k
Total - sale of services 4.088 3408
() Other vperatng meome
Sale of scrap 240 (U7
Duty diawback and other export mcentives 327 278
Cionvernment grant related to revenue 152 LR
Total - other operating Income 028 N4
The tollowmy table shows timmg ol revenue recognition
U Nl
Yoear ended Year ended
x March 31, 2022 March 31, 202
Particulars s £ larch !
4 z
wishied at a point i e 165 K71 1MR.621
Satisfied over nme 1 543 1431
Total revenue from contracts with customers 167 414 150,052

Revenue tecognitton on the basts of product category and geographical location of customers has been disclosed i Note No- 34

The following table shows unsaustied performance obligation resulting from fixed-price contracts

(In Milhon)

Parvticulars

Y ear ended
March 31,2022

Y ear ended
March 31, 2021

¥

z

Aggrepate amount of the wansaction price allocated 1o tived price contracts that
are partially or fully unsatistied as at reporting date

2182

1573

The Company est

aes that ransaction price amuount 10 71250 Nallon « March 31 2021

FLOJ S Wl

will be recogmised as

revenue duning the pext reporung perod out ol unsansthied contraets and remamimge amount will be secogmsed i subsequent

fiancial vears

Reconcihation of revenue recogmised with contract price

(In Mullion

Y ear ended

Y ear ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
fd 3

Contracl price 187.000 166 702

Varable considerations 18,757 15806

Reyenue from operations 168 342 1540 806




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 19 : Other income

(In Million)

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
2 2

Interest income on bank deposits 1.624 [.623
Profit on sale of properts. plant and equipment s "
(Net ol loss on assets sold) '
Provision for warranty written back® (Refer Note No. 30) 24 3
Provision for service tax lability written back (Refer Note No. 3 RN 4
Miscellaneous income 31 1=
Total other income 2,038 1,702

* Provision for warranty written back does not include 70 million (March 31, 20212 Nil) relating to discontinued operations.

(Reler Note No. 33)




1.G Electronies India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 20
(1) Costol material consumed including packaging material

(In Nillion)

Year ended

Yearended

Particulars March 31,2022 NMoarch 31,2021
¥ Ed
Openmg mventories 13363 ) 65K
Add Purchases of raw materials 121.221 a4 260
134,384 IS 9138

Less Sales of raw materials 23,872 15,180
L ess Closmg mventories 13412 13.363
Cost of material consumed 97.300 80369
Cost ol service spares parts sold 1.076 804
Installation. commssioning and other service charges 3,113 1121
Captive consumption of fimshed goods (1167) (14
Cost of materials consumed 100,322 83,154

(h) Purchase of traded goods

(In Mullon)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31,2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

4 4
"urchase of traded gouds 15,543 15.715
Captive consumption of traded goods (628) [ERI]
Purchase of traded goods 14,917 15,285

(¢ ) Changes in inventories of finished goods, traded goods and work-in-progress

(In Million)

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

¥ ¥
Closmg mventories
Fimished goods 6417 7,644
[raded poods 2.372 322
Work-in-progress 361 150
A) Total 9.150 1016
Frnished goods 704 8.6u8
Traded goods 3.922 2,294
Work-m-progress 350 162
B) lotal 11916 11,1506
Net decrease / (inerease) (B-\) 2,766 (760)




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Note 21 : Employee benefit expenses

(In Million)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Z ?
Salaries and wages. including bonus 6.001 5.505
Contribution to provident and other funds 239 204
Contribution to defined benefit plan (Refer Note (1)) 128 I3
Stafl welfare expenses 887 786
Total employee benefits expenses 7,255 6,610

Notes:

(1) Defined benefit contribution does not include 2 5 million (March 31,
and development. (Refer Note No. 24).

Note 22 : Finance costs

2021: % 5 million) relating to Research

(In Million)

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Ed Ed
Interest on lease liabilities 225 156
Total finance costs 225 156




1L

Nates to the financial statements

i Electronies India Private Limited

Note 23 : Depreciation and amortisation expense

(I Nilhon

Particulars

Year ended
Muarch 31, 2022
7

N ear ended
March 31,2021

:

Deprectation of property, plant and equipmient (et of povenment grant miortisation)

2013 1,965
Depreciatton of property, plant and equipment (right ol nse asscts) BRI 13K
Amortisation of mtangible assets (net of povenunent grant amortisation ) 11 i
Total depreciation and amortisation expense 2,554 2,430

Deprectation and amortisation expense does not mchide 2 28 nullon (harch 312020 2 2 Foudlion s relatmg w discontmued operations

[Refer Note Na 15)

Nute 24 ¢ O1her expenses

i1 Nilhon)

Particulars

\ ear ended

Y ear ended

Narch 31, 2022
¥

AMarch 31, 2021
?

Consumpnon of consumables and sparey

342 10
Customer service expenses (Refer Note i below) 1.187 1010
Sample and testng 7 7
Pawer and tuel 657 56t
Rovalty (Refer Note No 12 238 2306
Rent LUR) 842
Reparts and mamntenance - buddings 84 84
Repairs and mamtenance - machinery . 104 103
Repares ind mamtenance - others 23 LRR|
Insurance 170 LRIl
Rates and taxes 23 i
Commumeation and mformation technology expenses 29 0
Travelling and convevance 242 151
Research amd deselopment 085
Fremeht and torwarding (10 5178
Advermsentent 2493 3168
Sales promotion S06] 1000
Bank charpes 18 12
Legal and professional n nl
Payments to audhtors [Reter Note (1) below ] 20 I8
Trade and other recervables, loans and advances witten off 13 2
Loss on foreign currency transactions and translation Net) 62 1524
Property plant and equipment wiitten- ofl | 1
Allowance for doubtiul nade recevables, other assets and other financal assets 71 i
Sundny advances witten- off - X
Corporate soctal responsibility (Refer Note No 133 il 170
Waste of electrical and electirome equpiment 10710 1 624
Miscellaneous expenses 1§66 1584
Total Other expen 15,998 13,068
Notes
(1) Pavments o awditors comprises

Audit fee 16 17

Tax audit fee 1 1

Cerntication fee ) -
Total 20 18

(1) Customet service expenses mclude consumption ol spares agprepating 10 070 mtlon N faech 312021 2326 nullony and

widirect expenses agpregatmg to T Nhlhon (March 31

2021 2386 nulhion)

o/ MV
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LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Murket o

i) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign currency nisk 15 the nisk that the farr value or futme cash fows of an exposure will Quctuate because ol changes m toregn
exchange rates. The Company 1s mamiy exposed 1o forenm exchange nsk on the US Dollar

The purpose of foreien eschange nsk management 1s o provide the toundation ot stable business operations by mimmizing the
uncertamty and volathiy of foreign exchange gains and losses trom foreign exchange rate fluctuanons

The Company has s own foreipn eschange poliey tlrough which the Company mumimizes the exposure fo forerpn exchange risk s
netung ofl foreign exchange assets and habilities from peneral operating activimes The Company considers Toreten exchimpe rish

hedges agamst its temaming exposure with denvative: iiancil mstruments and serutimzes changes mloreten exchange exposure
and the results of hedging actvattes o monthly basis: Speculanve foreten exchange taduime s prolibied

Refer Note Noo 17 for the detals on denvatves mstruments and unhedged forergn currency exposure
1) Sensitivity
The sensitvaty of profiv or loss due 1o changes m excliange rates aptses mamly from US Dollae denonopated fmancial assets &

labihmes Followmg areampaet on profit and loss due o merease or decrease ol foreign cartency agamst INR (25 Tmpact on othet
components of eqinty 1s ml

(In Milhwony

Impact on profit hefore tax
Mirch 31, 2022 | NMuarch 31, 2021
E ?

Foreign currency sensitivity
Irade receivahles
Inerease by 10%s (March 31 2021-10%)* 277120 23800
Decrease by 10% (March 31, 2021-10%)* (277 20 (238 00y
Other receivables
Increase by 10%a (Mirch 31 2021-10%)* 100 250
Decrense by 10 (Mareh 31 202 1-10%)* 1300 (250
EEFC
Increase by 10" (Nareh 31 2021-10%)® a0 1170
Decrease by 0% (Mareh 31 202 1<10%0)* {30ty {1370y
Trade payvables
Increase by 10%a (March 31 2021-10%)* (.21 80 (| BEE Q1)
Decrease by 10%0 (March 31, 2021-10" )% 125250 | 88 23
\(l\'il!‘ll‘(‘ rl'ﬂll'l customers
Increase by 10%s (March 31 2021107 * {3y 1150y
Decrease by 10% (March 31, 2021-10"a)* 140 ]
Net impact
Increase by 10" (Mareh 31, 2021-10" )" (V2390 11,435 53)
Decrease by 1070 (Mateh 31, 2021-1005)* 23490 1435 33

*leepimg all other varables constam

Interest rate rish
The Company 1s not exposed o syrnthcant mterest vate nsk as at the respective reportng dates

7




LG Electronies Tndia Private Limited
Nates to the financial statements

Dy

Capital management

Risk management

The Company < objecuves when managing capital 1 to sateguard then abalits o contimue as o pomg concern so that they cin continie
1o provide retuns for shareholders and benefus tor other stakeholders

The Company monttors capital on the basis of the following peavine ratin

Net debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalentst  + Total equiny tas shown in the balance sheet)

(In Mithom
Asat Asat

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

[ ? )
Equity share capital 111 1131
Other equity _S3R7h Hd 7]
Tatal equity 35,007 63,865
Lease habihiies 2 008 012
Total debt 2908 3012
L ess
Cash and cash equivalents 7.0 35108
Net debt v 5
Net debt to equity ratio 0.00% 0.00%,




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Naotes to the financial statements

E) Ligquidity risk

The tquidity tsk encompasses any nisk that the Company cannat tully meet s financal obleanons To muanage the hguidity nsk. cash fow torecastmg 15
pertormed by finance team  The Company's finance team monitors tolling Torecasts tor the € ompany s hgqusdine requirements o ensare o has sutficrent cash o
meet operatonal needs and so that the Company does not breach borrosimg Ints or covenants twhere applicable ) on ans o6 its horrowng facihties

The entity had aceess 1o the followng undrawn bartowang factlimes ar the end of the repartmg period

llli‘illﬂ arrangements

(111 Mathony

\sat As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 Muarch 31, 2021
z 2
Ui working capatal facilin * 1408 | 472

“Working capital facility from bank s secured with corporate guarantee and comtont fetter from LG Electronse Ine ( The Holdie compny )

Maturities of financial labilities

The tables below analyse the entity = financial habilines mto relevant matnnts gronpungs hased onther contractual matunties for
1 Allnonedernvatives financinl lalnloies, and

1w Denvanives fnancral labihties

he amaounts disclosed i the rable are the contractual undiscomnted cash Hows Balances due within 12 months eual therr caryving balances s the unpact ol
discounting 15 not signiticant

n Aillion)

2 Y3 U G 58 thail Al than § .
Contractwal matarities of financial liabilities Ll;“ thap L to S yvears m‘-v il Toral
o year cars

March 31,2022 = . = =

Non-derivatives

Trade payables 26,540 - - 26840

Other linancial habulites 28K - - 2 KK

Lease lalnhities St 2347 - 2 Ung

Derivatives

Denvauve financial hahilities 5 - - s

Tatal 219,987 2,347 - 32334
(I Nithon)

§ £ ss th More than 5 ,
Contractual maturities of financial linhilities k ‘I-“ taun 1 to 5 years i Total
year veurs

Narch 31,2021 = : = 7

Non-derivatives Sy, o

Ttade payables 3w - - 13397

Onther financral habilites 2233 - . 2

Lease hatalities 534 2478 . i

Derivatives

Denvative financial halilmes - - -

Total 6104 2478 - JH642

NXVY




LG Electronies Tndia Prwvate Limited
Notes to the financial statements

26 (a) Income tax
Income tax expense i the statement of profit and loss coniprises ( Iy Mython)
ended Maveh | Year ended March
Particulars 3t, 2022 31, 2021
?
urent taxes hll\]lhlll\.‘ shott provision for ':.T:Hm{,- 10 prior yeat T aom S 0KT
Decrease Gncreane) in deferred tix assets 147
(Decrease) merease i deterred tax habulities &
Total | 4151 2460

Uuirren te expense by the vear ended March 11 2022 i net ot & aulbon (el 80 2021 icludes
S8 mullion) pertdining to prios peniods

A reconetliation of the meome tax provision to the amount compiited By applong the statitor meome tas 1ste 1
the meome betore meome taxes s summarized bel

{ In Million)

Yoear ended Mareh | Year ended March

Particulary 31,2022 31,2001
== e
P
Piofit before income tixes 15 HOK
Enacted tis tates in Indig i 25 K8
¢ omputed expected tax expense 4,001 b
Tax relating 1o prioe seais 3 7]

Truiparet of tax rate chinge on deferred tax E z

Permanent difterences- Corporate socal responsibility expense. tix on 148 Vit
Hut-munetiry perpisites mterest undet section 2340 and others G g

Total IRE 2460

26 (I Deferred tax

In assessing the realizabthity of deferred meome tax assets. management considers whether some portion or all of
e deferred meome tas assets wall no be realized The ultimate realizamion ol deterted income tax assets
dependent upon the genetation of futare tsable mcome dinmp e perds m whieh the temporary difterences
bevome deductble Management considers the scheduled reversals of deferred meome tax hatlies. proccied
tuture taxable vome, and tax planmmg strategies in makiog s assessment  Based on the fevel of historical
tavable income and projections for future taxable income wver the periods an which 1
ets are deductible. management behey
difterences  The amount of the deterred ine

the n

deferred income L
that the Company will realize the benetits of those deduenble
me tax assets considered realizable howeser, coutd be reduced m
termot estimates of future taxahle imcome durnme the carmy torvard penod are reduced

The tax etfects of siemticant teniporary. differences that resulted i deterred meome tux assets and Talahities are
an follows

(e Million)
Asat Mareh 31, | Asat March 41,
Particulars | 2022 221
| [ =
|Deferred income tay nssets N, PR = [ ameat, —_
["roperty plant and equipment I . W 21
Pravision tor employee benetits I ST 291
Pravisibn fur convat credit on paods iransport agency senices I 23 1
Prostston for emplovee benefits tecognsed m other comprehensee | =
Income I A nip
Disallpwances ws 400 [ a5 2
Allowance for doubtiul assets 141 122
P'rovision for long term service award 21 2
Povision for saste of electneal and electionie equspment - 14 26
Right of use assets N
Others = 7 = jv‘
Total deferred income tix assels il ;_ 1,299 1,453
Deterred income tax liabilities s
loterest on Income tsorefund o - BB o Pl 2!
Total deferred income tax liabilities — 11 21
Deferred imcome tax agsets (hetl }_ 1.278 | §32
Reconcilintion of deferved tax assets (net) U Milliony
Avat March 30, | Asat March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021
[3 ?
Opening balance 1,432 1,199
lax expenses duning the vear recogmsed i statement of prolit anil loss (147) 227
Tax income expense dunng the y ear recogmsed n Oiher e &
compreliensive nsome e
Closing balance | 278 1432




LG Electronies Indin Provate Lunited
Notes ti the ancis] statements

27,

Dixele

cas required by Indian Accountmg Standards( Ind AS) 19 Employee Benefite

1 fed contnbunon |
The Company makes Provident Fund and Emploves State Insutance contabutions 1o dufined contribution plans tor qualitosyg coplnees Dnder the Schome ta
Compans i required o contribute a speerficd percentage of the pavroll costs w registercd prosident fund and coploves state msurance adminet rod by gosvemment T
2R aniltlion (March 21260212 200 gullion 1 for Provident Fund contnbitims and Emplosie State Insurasice contrabutions i the Statenent f
Prot wid Loss The contubutiims pasable 0 there plans by the Company are at the mtes spearficd mthe milos of the schomes

Compan reeognisud £

L iloms

mpans offers the vanous emploves benetit schemes s emplavees Benictits pasable o cligible coplosees of the Compuainy sith oo o detined benft i
abid ather lohg=term cmplnee benefit obligations and Jang tcom service awand ar
asal the halance sheet date

omnted fior em the basis of an-actuanal valustion wong proweted unit credit metfod

The el tahle sets out the tinded stats of the defined benetit schemes tgrans ) and the amount recogied i the Grancil s ments

1l Million)

Year ended
Partuwutars March 312022

Components of emplover expence

Curtent servee conel "
Interost cosr
Expocted retum on plan asscis [RET]
Lotal amount recogmised in the Statement of Profiv and Loss 13 120

Remeasurements recogmsed divectly

ather comprehensve mcome

Return on plan assets (greatery Tess than discount rate o
Actwaral fgamns) - losses

= tromt changes in financul assuinptions
- Expenence admstments

Total amaunt recagmsed in other comprehensive Income (28) M

Actual contribution and benelt pavments for vear
Aetul benetit payments
Actyal contnbutions W T

Net asset) / lability as at vear end
Present value of defined bhenefit ” il
ehhpanim

Fanr vatue of plan assets )
Funded staws [(Surplus) - Defica] 4 a4

Net (asset) /habality recogmised i the Balance Sheet Gl SRe

The fallowmng table shows the defined benefit obligations (DBO) and Plan assets

(s Ml

Near ended Year ended
Particulars Alarch 31,2002 March A1, 2021
¥ y

1 hanges i DBO during the vear
Prosent calie of DBO at begmnmg of the vean L1 "
i) Furrent senvice cost *
i Intorct cost W
) Acruaral losses  (gams)

i Bone s pawd

U1 Present vatue of DBO @ the end of the sear 1,208 LIy

Cliange i faw value of assets durmg the vear
1 Plan agscrs an begumnmg of the sear K
i) Expocted retum on plan aseets I 2
sl Actual Company contnbutiens bl ™
i) Actuanal losses  (gmns) |
) Benefits pad

vid Faar Value of Plan assets at end of the seur

Compostion af the plan assets is as follows:

Crovemnment of India seeuntics v % ) [t
Debtmsiriments 24 it IR

Fauts and Prefercnce shares LR Vil

Other deposits

50" 29

I plan assets of the Company ace managed by Lite Insurance Corporation of India, 10K Prdential Life Insurance Tndi Fae 1t Tnsnranee ¢ canpany Lunited and
Burla Sun Life Insurance Compans Lunited u torms of an shsuranee pobicy taken 1 fund oblgatms of the ¢ ompany with reapect 10 i gratmty plan which
admunistered by LG Electromes Indua Prvate Line
intarmanen provided by Life Insurance Corg

5 buing
d Epplovee Group Gratte Fund The categonies of plan assers as a percontage of titad plan assets is hased on
mation of lidia 1CIC] Prodential Lite Bsurance India Fist Life Insuranee € s Lannited and Wil Sun Life Tnsane
Company Luntted with respect 1o ns imvestment pattern for roup gratnty fund ton mvestmenty managed i iotal far soveral sthor companics




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIV ATE LINITED
Nates formng part of the fianciul statenients

Employer benefit plans {cont'd)
L Mithont

Year endoild Year ended
Partiulars a3 2022 | b, 2021
? ]

Actuarial assumpitions

Disconnt rate L L
Fapected reum on plan asscn 7" 7 1t
Salany cxealation LBl LI
Manalin wbles TALNL 012214 TALM (201210
Atirition firt i,
Retiremeant age K 5%

The diswount rate w based onthe presating matket vielde on Govermment of Tndusecantses i at the Balanee Sheetdate tor the cotmpted e of oblipation

The estmate of future saly increases considered takes it account the mtlation. semors, promenen meremsnts amd othr rclesant factor

Valuations are bascd an certam assumprions wlich ane dunamie moniture and v aney e As sugh compans s exposed tosanoes nsks as oo

Ab Salars mereases- Actnal calary mcreases wall inercase the plan s babalits Inercase i sabar nercass e assarmption i futipe abuations woll sl mercass the hablio

B I comment risk < 1 Plan s funded then asscts: Babilitws msmatch and actoal i cstment retim on assets bower tian the discount rare assumed ot the Last valuation
late Can mpact the labihn

3 Dyxconnt eate = Reduction mdwcount mate mosubsequent valuations can merease the plan s labalhin

D Mortabty and Disability < Actual deaths and disabiliny cases prosing fower of hgher than assunied mthe s alustion can ot the labiltics

B Wethdrawals - Actual withdrasals provag ligher ar lov er than assumed swhdrneals and cunge of wthdrawal rates at subscauent saluations can mipact plan's
Taabslits

i Abilhon)

Year ended Year ended Yuear ended Year embed Year ended
Experence adjustments March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31,2020 March 31, 2019 Alarch AL, 2018
7 t 3 T [

Present value of DRO 12003 L unl L3 728
Fanr value of planasscis fuy AL 442 T8 "
Fundud Stuitus [Surphus - (Defict)] (L [ 50} s (ERLY] 1370)
Fxponence (gam)  loss adwsmients & z
on plan Leabibitse (: g 3 e ’
Eyperenee (gam)  Joss adjusrments
n plin \“ﬂ.t ki t ! : !

(In Midlon)

\oat Asat
Present value of abiligations at end of the year March M, 2022 March 3, 2021
4 L4
Carrent 12n 1id
Non-{ urent 4un a8
Total a0 LTL

Fxpected contnbution to defined benctit plan tor the sear onding March 31 2023 w0 @ 102 pllon ¢ March 11 2022 0% mitlion)

Phe expected matuney analyas of undiscounted gratmty s as follows
i Million)

At Asat
Expected maturity analy as March 31, 2022 March AL, 2021
¥ 3
Luss than a == (18]
Bon 1
R T n
D 00 8t 1452 (RG]
Total 2074 1.898
Senstivity analvas {n Ml
Year ended Year ended
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Disgount Ra 7 :
Revised DBO due to 1" decrcase w Dscount Rate 127 8 L]
Reviged DBO due 1o 1% mereane m Disgount Rate | 12x (R
Salng Escalation Rate
Revired DRO e to 1% decrcare i Salar Escalstion Rats 1128 L
Revised DBO due o 1% increase m Salan Escalation Rat | 2xt Ljud

The abese sensitvay analvers are based on a change m an assumption while halding all othet assum,
some of the assuntptions may be eorrelated

vastant I practice thes s wnbibel boocour and changes in




LG Electvanies ndi Provate Limited
Notes to the hinancial statements

Other long-term emplovee benelit ohligations:

Compensated absences

i Alillion

Partculars

Yearended |
Nlareh 31,2022

Year ended
March M, 2028

4 ]
Service post
Coarrent senviee cost I
Interest cost o
Imimediatt recognition of (Gamd Loss = ether long term benefits f 3
Defined benefit cost mcluded m Statement of profit and loss 12 fia
Fotal cost recognized m comprehensive meome
Cost Revognezed in statement of profit and loss I 14
Remeasurement eftect recopmzed in OC1
Fatal amount recognized i comprehensive mcome 12 147
Netdefined benefits assets and labilines
Present value of defined bene = e
bligation Y
Net (asset) Chabaliy recogmzed i the Balwnce Sheet n a7
Changes i defined benefit shhgations (DBO) during the vear
Present value of DO at begimnige of
nT R

the vean : L
€ urest semvice Lost B 4
Intpest cont Rl
N twanial bisses | (gatng) " LR
Binctits pand duectly by Emplover {4104 {1y
Present value af DRO ar the end of the sear 0| n

(U Ml

As at March 31,
Compensated absences 2022

As at March 31,

2021

Currnt '
M=t et ]
1otal 370

Long term service award

U Mallions

Particulars

As at March 31
22
—

Netdefmed benelits assets and habilitaes
It
Nt asset) {lialnhity recagms

it valie of defined henetiv obly

ton

i the balance cheet

As at March 31,
021

]

un

10

U Milhon)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Long service awarid ahligatinn n22 21

? 7
Current I8 3
Non-U urremt el bl
Total e 103

ot Y




I.G Electronies Tndia Private Limted
Notes to the financial statements

28, Related party transactions

In the normal course of business, the Company entered into transactions with s Holdimg Company and tellow subsidianies contralled
by the Holding Company includmg athiliated companies) as mentioned below The names of related parties of the Company as requined
tn be disclosed under Ind AS 24 are as follows

a)  Details of related parties:

i 5 ] N related partie
Deseription of relationship aittgpl weiniell pardes

The Holding Company LG Electionmes In
LG Soft Indu Pyt Ltd
LG ONS Co Lid

LG ONS India Provate Lid
Sd&l Corp

LG Dusplay Co Ll

LG Dlectrones cHhnghou Ing

LG Electomies (Levant) - Jordan

LG Electronies ¢ Thinland) Co Ll

1.G Electronies Africa Logisues FZLE

LG Electromes Alabama Ine

1.G Electronies Almaty Kazah Co L

[ G Eleetromes Austraha Py Lid

[.G Electromes Dubas [ ZE

LG Electromes Gull 1F/E

LG Electrones Mexico Monterrey S A De OV
1.G Electionies S A (P'ty) Lud

LG Electiomes Smzapore Ple Lid

LG Elecuomes Tanwan Taper Co Ll

LG Flectrames Tranpm Appliances Co L
T LG Flectronies Indonesia

DT LG Innotek Indonesia

TG Fleetomes Ine Chile Limied

LG Electrones Middle East Co Ltd

Fellow subsidianes LG Electionies Morocco S AR |

(Conttolled by the holding company | LG Electronics Panama 8 A

LG Electrontes Philippines Tic

LG Electronics Polsha Sp z oo

Nanying LG Panda Apphances Co Lid

LG Electromies Magvar Kit

LG Electromes tKunshany Co Lid

LG Electronies Oinhuangdao Co Lid

Tarzhou LG Electronics Refrigeration Co Lid
LG Electonies Vietnam Haiphong Co Lul
LG Flectiomes Hellas S5 A

1€ Electronies Nanpig New Technology Co 1wl
LG Electromes Arr-C ondimonmg Shandong) Co Lid
LG Electromes Malaysia SODN BHD

LG Electronies Mexwo S A DECV

LG Electronies Eypspt S A

LG Electronies Mlawa Sp 2 oo

LG Electrones Nanpng Display Co . Ltd

LG Electromes (Chimay Co | Lid

LG Electromes Argentina § A

LG Electromes Peru S A

PT LG Llectromies Service Indonesia

LG Eleetromes Canada Ine

LG Electronies Tcaret A S

LG Innoteh Yantar Co Lud

Arcelth=l G Klima Sanayvtve Trearet A S

I G=-Shaker Co Ll

LG Electromies Overseas Tradimg FZ2I
Robostar Co Lud

LG Electronies Monterrey Mexico

Key management personnel (KMI) Mr Younglak K i Managimg Directon)

Nr Dong Myung Seo (Director and Chiet financial otficer)
(with etfect from Jan 27, 2022)

Mr Soo Cheol Ban (Drector and Chiel financral olticern oull lan 072022
Mr Hwavoung Seo (Director)

Mr Hyunpm Lee (Diector)

Mr Jaeil Kim (Durector) /




LG Electromes Ind Private Limited
Notes to the financil statements

Related party transactions (cont'd)

by Detmls of velated party transactions during the vear:

iIn Million)

Partinlars

| Y ear ended

March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31,2021

¥

?

Sale ot raw matetials stores sl spares and service companents
Mol comniprorny

Fotlow siehsrdiarics

T 1.G Electromics Indonesia

LG Electromoes Mlavwa Spo2o0
Vicehe-LO Khma Sanayi ve Tieartan A S
Others

Sale ot manutactured goods
Holdig compuam

Foltov subyidiarion

LG Electronies Afnica Logtics FZE
LG Flectironies Gult FZE

LG Electromies (L evanti - Jordan

LG Electrones Moroceo S AR L

T LG Electrones Indenesia (LGEIN)Y
Others

1

Sale of traded goods

Fedhon sibsseharies

L G Electromes Singapore Pre Lud
LG Electronies Atnica Logistes FZE
Chthers

Sale of property plint and equipment
Holidmg compenm

Rennbursement of expenses recerved
Hodiding company

Follow subsicdirries
LG Electronies (Tampmy Apphances Co Ltd
LO T ectromies Nampg Display €0 Led

Service warranty clams recerved
Heddmge cumypemny

Fellon substdiarics
mizhou LG Electroiies Retrgeratnon Co 1l

Purchase ol raw matenals stores and spares and service components
Hislilge vompenn

Fethm subsicterrios

LG Dasplay Co Lud

MNangine LG Panda Apphances Co Ll

LG Flectrames Tran Jin Apphiances Co Lud
Others

Purchase af waded aood

Hodde comgem

Lellon subanfiarics

Fazhou LG Flectronies Refnigeration Co Lid
LG Eleetrones (Thatland Co L td

Onhers

b = T




LG Electronics India Private Limited
Notes to the financinl statements

Related Party Transactions {(cont'd)

Detmls of related party transactions during the vear:

Un Million)

Particulars

N ear ended
March 31, 2022
?

Year ended

March 31,2021

?

Service wartanty charges pard

Fellon sibsieliaries

Ltz Electomcs (Levant) - Jordan

LG Electromes Middle East Co Ll
Ltk lectrames Tavsan Laper Co Ll

P

Raovalty
Hodidmg company ¢ Alve Keter Nore No 32

Service charges pavd
Fellon subsudiaries
LG Electrontes Singapore Pre Lud

Other expenses pand
Hodding company

Fellim substduaries

LG ONS India Provate Lomted
LGONSCo Ll

Othyers

Interim dissdend pad
Hodding compram

11 m m

Aanagenal remuneration
Koy Management I'ervaniel
Salares and wages

Purchase of lived assers
Holdie compirny

Fellim amhsadiearivs
LGNS India Private Eaured
Others




-

LG Electronies India Provate Linnted
Naotes to the financial statements

Related Party Transactions {cont'd)
Details of Related Party Ontstamding Balances

(In Million)

Asal Asat

Balances outstanding at the end of the year March 31, 2022 ALarch 31, 2021
(4 ?

Trude recervables
Hokdnge compainy c
Fedlon suhsadiricy |
LG Elecrronies Gult B2 153 el
LG Ulectrontes Adrica Lowsties FZI (HE wiit
LG Electromcs Moroceo - SARL 13 Ly
LG Electronies (Levanty- Jordan 51 7
PT LG Electronics Indenesia | 218 i
Others IGE "s
Other financial assets
Flodidng company i 24
Fellom sihsnduerics
LG Flectromies (mhuangdoo Co Ll |
Trade pavables
Holdge comipnm =iy [ b
Follow subsailinries
LG Display Co Ll Hds 15
LG Electromies Thatland Co Lud 18X 0%
LG Lleetromes T Applunces Co Lid 400 187
Tarzhou LG Electrones Retergeraton Co Ll 817 L
Others o7 1155
Capital crednors
Holding company 5 R
Fetlow snbsudiares
LGAONS Indin Provate Limared 11 3
MNanpng LG Panda Apphances Coo L - 5
;L':;;\l‘ depout lar rrat-i:w;ﬁ—:t—\.x_un\mm!almn pard on behalf of -iuml]\w o
Koy Management Versoanel
Yonnglak Kim | 1
Hyunpn Lee | |
Hwavoung Seo | |




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

29,

Larnings per share

The following 15 the computation of earnings per share and a reconcihation of the equity shares used m the computation of basic and

diluted earmings per equity share

{In Milliom)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31,2022

Y ear ended
March 31,2021

FJ

?

a) - Profut for the year
(1 For Ll)]]!l[llil!'lg U|1L‘!’.lTlt)lh
(1) For discontmued operations
Total profit for the year

b)  Basie earnings per equity share - weighted average number ol equity
shares outstanding

¢)  Effect of dilutive potential equity share equivalents

d) - Dilutive earnimgs per equity share — weighted average number of equity
shares and potential equuty share equivalents outstanding

¢y Nommal Value of Equity Shares ( )

Iy Basie Earmings per Share ( 2)
(1 For contimung operations
(1) For discontinued operations
FFor continumg and discontinued operations
g} Diluted Earmimngs per Share ¢ &)
(1) For contimuing operations
(1) For discontimued operations
For contmumg and discontinued operations

12.0560

(304)

10657
{2.73)
103 84

106 57
(2.73)
103 84

147 31
(12 13)

135 16

147 31
(12 13)
135 16

N




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

30. Details of provisions

The Company has made provision for various contractual and other abligations based on its assessment of the amount to be
incurred to meet such abligations, details of which are given below:

Asat March | As at March 31,

Particulars 31,2022 2021
? Z
Provision for warranty
At the beginning of the year 674 671
Additions during the vear 619 603
Utilized during the year 713 600
[Net of warranty written back ¥ 94 million (March 31.2021: Nil)]
At the end of the year 580 674
Current 317 S0
Non-current iR 15
580 074
Provision for other contingencies®
At the beginning of the year 445 412
Additions during the year 18 33
Reversed during the year 344 #
At the end of the year 119 445
Current = =
Non-current 119 443
119 445

Warranty written back include 70 million (March 31, 2021: Nil) relating to discontinued operations. (Refer Note No. 3§)

*Includes provision for indirect tax and legal contingencies.

o




LG ELECTRONICS INDEN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the fmanceal statements

i

Bi

Contngent habilities and commitments (1o the extent not provided fan)

Comtingent hahiliges

(I Mllon

Asat March 3, Acat March 31
Particwlans Bl ana
3 L3
e e e SSNEE (NSNS S
At [ Deanand noees Trom Contral Excmse Service Tax Cusl
Total demand A
Less Provimon == === - = __am
Total _ 4,188
i [Demand notices from Sales Tax Department: GST Department
Tonal demand nan AnAd
Less Provimon &8 =0
Total 845 N3
b | Demand from Income Tax Depantmont
Total demund 15039 11870
Less Provisin 1,988 (LR
dotal 23,054 19,388
tdr [Orher clams W 41,100
Less Povgaon ki i}
Total 1hts 45080
| Total dem - = ==
Less Provise
Gorand total 850
— — e e e et
] einent in Axat Apul 01, | Deletion As an Murch 31
provision i | 1022
Income ey 1 8s | < s )
VAT/ Sales tax Sl 0 | [X
Setvee Lay 121 il 138 _ ey,
Other fegal cases 0 | . 71
1 otal provision 2526 17 36 207
Notes

Based on the merpretanon of the proviins of appheable Acts and wrespet ol othe legal vanes the Compam ok the apuion that the abone demands are bkl o be bl
ar subyintially reduced and accordinglh ne wlditional prosisien has been made

w Exchides show canse notices replied by the Conpany The Compam hits wot vet heard trom the approprate authorbies i th matizs and ool the vew that same are not
contngent m nature

i Ias not pracical for the Company 1o estimate the tnung of cash outflows. it anv 0 respect of the above. pendmg resolution of the respeaine procecdings

i The amounts menboned above dn ot melude matters which have been remandal back and expocted v Babilis s anaseertamable

v Dueng the vear ended March 30 2000 the Comparn had evalited the mpace o the Supresie Court halgmentm case of "N vekanmula S adsaimandie And Othiers 3 s The
Repwonal Pros whent Fumd € cmamssomer (00 West Benpal® and the refated corealar (Ceadar S0 C-L BGS20H0Viyehananda S uboa Mandie 2840 dated Starch 200 20089 posued by
Emplovees Provudent Fuad Otgansation in rélaon 1o sen-exchsgion of certan allowances (rom the defimmon of “baac wages of the relovant emplosees forthe parpases of
determitiing conthugon o providen md wnder the Emplovees Frovident Funds & Musccllancous Provisons Aot 1952 Inthe assesament ol the management which nas
cuppornod by Tegat s the atorexard manter was not kel to have asynsdicant anpaet and acconduple o provigon b e imade i the Gmancal stateaents

w1 Amounts are as per den

1 ader wind inchde penalis and micrest sherever appliabl

[ ommaments
L Millions

[ Asat March 31, [ Acat March 31,
2032 0
? ?

ot | Estimted amount od compacts temamng ke exconted on capaital account and

ot provided dos

Propern plam and coupmen i S
iy [The Compam has miparted certam capial goads under EMC G schame o

concesstonad rate of customs duty 1t resulte mto export obhigations w be

undertaken by the Compam under the scheme i the next sixveats. Expon

whligations o the extent uneceutsd as anthe seat=enil

= Export obligations m the nest sieacars B "

- Saving of customs duts under EPCG scheme = 1




LG ELECTRONICS INDEA PRIV ATE LINDTEDR
Notes formmg part of the fmancial statementy

32 Contingency on advaice pricing ageeement of royalty
The Compan has entered intn a revised heense agreement dated July 27 2007 wili s parent ©ompam ve LG Flaototies e Rt 1o e wee ol technalogy and brand name
In acentdance with the alaresawd dgteement the Compam i lable 1o pos ovaliv o LG Blectomes Ine - Korea Based on the cetgmal agreement rpvalts amountng o #5848
mithon has been averued Dor the vear ended Mareh 31 2022 (March 31 20210 2 2 800 mallons and eenunning pertion of vt based on the atoresand Revised Licenee

Agreement amounting lo * £2 X856 million for the peniod fom Apnl 412

March 31 2022 5 contingent upon conclitsion o[ the advance pricing agrecment

3% Expenditure on corporate sncl pespansibility (CSR)

Sectiom 13404y of the Companes At 200 Dread with the Companies (Compotate Social Responsibilty Poliess Rules: 2004 requites that the board of duettors ol evers chgibik
Campany. shill ensure that the Company spends. i even fnancial vear at kenst 2w ol the average net prodits of the company made dunimg the three mimediatel precedmy
financial vears, m pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibiliny Policy: The damils of € SR expendiure mourred are as follows

In Mibliond

Ax at March 3, Axat March M
pLek5 20
Particulars
? ?

fat Ciross amount required (o be spent by the Company durmg the yeur ul AT
b Amount spent duning

11 onstrieden aciuintion of an asset .

23 On purpose ethier than | 1) abose

(0 Promonng heabib are and awareness (ncluding COVID. 1) H

tih Promoung education .

tmh Benefit of spmed fopees veterans war sidow s and thew dopendints ] 4

() Ensurmg emvionmental sustamabilin i .

(v CSE compliance and aduimsteatn ¢ expenses " -
e Accrual toveards unapent ohlygation worelation to

<Ungeng prvject 1) 1]
Detuils uI'cmEumE CSH progeots under Section LS00 of the Act Lo Nl

T
Balanee as at Amunt spent during the Halance as a1
Apnl 0t 2021 | Amount required 1n vear March 312022
1 be spent dormg the =
= . yOn separale
separate CSR vear From the Campany's g Lot separate (SR
With the Compmny In:sopar I CSR unspent | With the Company o s
unspent account Tk aceount . unspent accoung
Account
? 2 L ? ¥ 2 L
37l - 461 02 T 00 57

* The amount dacy sol melude INR 27 millon pertainimg o CSR cxpenditure spent lom the Company s aceount muead of sparate CSR ungpent aceount Suhsequent to the
end e same has beenrectilizd
o Patance as ot March 11 2000 watk thie Company bas been deposied 1o separate bank account within the stipudated e line

car




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRINVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

34 Segment reporting

[he Company has identified three reportable business sepments as prmany sepments Home entertamment diviston. Mobile commumeations
diviston. Home appliances amd ar solution division. These seements have been wentitied amd reported moa manner consistent with the imternal
reporting provided tothe chiret operating decision maker (CODM

The mam products that each busimess Segment manufactores and o seils are as tollows

Continuing division:

- Hame entertainment division Televisions. Awho systems. DVD S omtors. Secanty Camera Hotel televisons. Personal computers and Opnical
dish drive

- Home appliances and air solution division Fetrperator Wi machime Cookg and cleanine Soater pusthice: i punifier, Compressors
and motors, Cerling fan and au condinoners

Discontinued division:

- Maohile communications division GSNI handset

Discontinuation of Mabile Diviston: = On April 05, 2021, LG Electromes Ine (16, announced it decision o discontimue the mobile: phones
business by Julv 31, 2021 11 however, decided to continue to provide services support and sottware updates for existmg customers tor a period as
the Company deems fit

In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standand on Segment Repornng (nd AS 1081 information relating 1o sepment 1s as undet

(n Mullion)

For the vear ended Narch 31, 2022
Discontinued
Continmng husiness segments business sepments
|
x Tutal
Home appliances Home Mabile
Reportable segments and air solution entertainment communications
G division division division
7 ¥ 2 2
Revenue

External 124,183 44,100 1.315 169,058
(108 5741 (42.293) (3643) 1154.51m

Other Income 12 2 18 32
14 (h . tin

Total Revenue 124,195 44,162 1.333 169,690
(11K 383 (42,290 (3643 (1354320

Fxpendime 12447 36,560 1:751 151058
(13 23K) 132,555 13509) (13302

Sepment result 11.748 7,302 (418) 18,632
1135 315) (0.7 | 800 (21218

Unallocable tncone (Other income ) d00
19y

Unallocable expenses 4,533
(3,070

Operating imcome 14,499
(1285

Interest expense 228
1§36y

Interest mceme 1,624
i (1.62%)

P'rofit before tax 15,598
= (20 730)

Tax expense 4,151
13 460

Profit for the year 11,747
(13,200




LG ELECTRONICS INDIA PRINVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

4 Segment reporting (cont'd)
(Ui Millon
As at March 31, 2022
4 discontinued
Particulars s v l‘ ;
Continuing husiness segments business segments
. = Total
Home appliances Home Muhile
Reportable segments and air solution entertiinment communications
division division ivision
? ? ? 3
SENMEN? assets 36,176 9,045 112 46,233
[RERTI 19947 11 716y {040y
nillocable assets 47,959
thd 341
Total assets 94,192
(110 300
Segment habthies 19,377 5,758 03 15,198
(21 385 18,728) (1 518y (36
U nallocable lablie 13,990
(1304944
Fotal liabilities 30,185
(44.725)
Other information
Shareholders funds 5,007
(6H3 BhS)
Capital expenditure (unallocable) 3.593
14455)
Deprectation and amortisation 1,584
tumallocable 12439
Other non-cash expenses
unallocable |
|
AHowance for doubtiul trade recevables, other 71
assets and other financial assets
iy
rade and other recenvables. loans and adyvances 13
written ot
(27
Sundry advances (wntten back) wite off (1)
(3
Provision for waranty written back and provision 368
tiar service s labaliy wiatten hack
J (RET]

Note Frgures m brackets relate 1o the previons year

ANY ESJ\/
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(d)
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Segment reporting (cont'd)

The Company has entified Geograplie segment as secondars segment and the mformation on revenue tor the vear ended March 31,2022 15 a5
Iollows

U Millsan

Resenue
Gailgraphife seenient For the year ended March

31, 21122

a

Domestic lal, 478
(I8 713)
Afnca 1,396
L33
Futope T
4
st tescludimg tndin 0,716
(4l
Others Od
i1l

Notes

Frzures i brackets relate 1o the previous year

Admmstratve and corporate expenses, imterest expense amnl nterest meome unallocable other meome and provasion for tax have not heen
allocated to repartable sepments: Consequently, sepment wise net profit las not been disclosed

Unallocable other income has not been measured and teported sepment wise as these components are not realistically allocable and wentitiable

Unallocable corporate expenses mclude expenses snch as depreciation emplovee remuneration and benefits. adimmistrative and other expenses
which are not diectly related o the specitic segments

Unallocable assets iclude fised assets, cash and bank balances deferred 1ax assets Unallocable Loans and advances and other cument assets which
are not directly related to the speatic segments

Capnal expenditire pertams o addimons made to propersy, plant and cqupnient dung the sear amd mosenent capital work m progress doring
the vear
ltbrmanon on assets has ot been disclosed by Tocatian of customers as such mtommation s nor realisneally allochle amd dentitiabile

o
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Discontinued operation

Discontunuation of Mobile Communications Division - On April 05 2021, TG Electronies Ine (LG). announced 1ts deciston 1o discontnue the
phones business by July 31 2021 1t however. decided to continie 1o provide serviees support and software updares for e
as the Company deems it

mobile
NIStng customers tor a perrod
Pursuant o the atoresard decision. the management has prepared a lhguudation plan tor the remaming mventories as on March 31 2022 amountmg to 3
St mulhon (comprisimg manutactured and Amshed goods), factoring i the kel reduction m redlisable value of ite merchandise goods kel damages
on cancellition of purchase orders placed with the vendors. likely demoliion cost for the production line Tikely desposal cost ot kits ete and expects 1o
meur an addiional cost ot approximatels 2 40 nullion and the same has heen accounted tor i the books of accounts [he Company has also impared
the entire property. plant and equipment (PP&E) pertimmg to the mobile communications division amounting o @ 20 nulhion

The hiquidaion plan 1s ikely 1o consummate over the next few months and the tmpact of this Tiquidaton exercise may ditter trom that esimated at this
stape and the Company will closely monnor any material changes

Ihe financial performance pertaining 10 the mobile communications dis 1s10n are as Tollows

{In Nithon)

, - For the yearended | For the vear ended
RN March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 |
4 L
Revenue (include other income) | 1333 3 6d3
Expenses ! 1751 5,500
I'rofit before income tax i (418) (1.866)
Income tax expense (oo (441
Profit after income tax (309) (1,475)

The carrving amounts of assets and habilities pertamnmg to the mohile communications diviston are as follow s

(n Mulliony

[
Bartiedlais As at March 31, Asat March 31,
ok 2022 2021
— |
L 1

Property, plant and equipment - 24
Inventories 86 1.063
Trade recevables 3 725
Other current assets 23 -
Total assets 112 1.817
Trade pavables 4 620
Other current habilities 03 118
Total liabilities 63 738
Net assets . 49 o 1.07 —f
The Net cash flow incurred by mobile communications division are as follow:

Particulars Year ended Year ended W

o March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
k4 1

Net cash inflow/(outflow) trom operatmg activities 554 (Z555)
Neteash mtflow/outlow) from mvesting activtties I¥ =
Net cash mflow/(outtlow) from hnancing activities & =
Net cash inflow foutflow) from discontinued operations 572 {2.553)

Earning per share (Refer Note No. 29)
Basic and diluted EPS for disconunued operations {273) 12 15)
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Disclosures under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Dey clopment Act, 2006

Interms of notfication dated September 4, 2015 issued by the Government of Indi, the disclosure of payments due to any

supplier are as follows

(I Aillon)

Particulars

As at March 31,
2022

As at March 31,
2021

¥

3

() Prmcrpal amount remamng uapard to any supplier as at the end of the

decounting vear

(it Prmeipal amount cexcluding mrerest) pand during the vear 1o any supphen

bevond the appomted date

(o Interest due thereon remammg wnpard to any supplier as at the end of the

aceounting vea

(1v) The amount of iterest pad along wuth the amounts of the pavment made 1o the

supplier bevoud the appomted dav

(01 The amonnt of mterest due and pavable for the vear

v The amonnt af interest acered and remammg unpad at the end ol the

aueotnting vear

tvrn) The amount of further mterest due and pavable even i the siceeedng 3 e

unnl such date when the interest dies as above are actually pd

1184

dnln

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determumed 1o the extent such parties have been

mformation collected by the Management

Details on derivatives instruments and unhedged foreign currency exposure

ientihied on the basis ol

The followmy derivative posinons are open as at March 31 2022 These transactions have been undertaben 1o el as sconoinic
hedges for the Company s expostres to varous nsks m forergn exchange markets

Forward excliange contracts which are not mtended for trading or speculanve purposes but for hedge purposes requued at the
settlement date of certain pavables and recenvables

Outstanding forward exchanpe contracts entered into by the Company as at Marel 312022

{10 Milhon)

Currency

Amount

Buy / Sell

Cross Currency

USD

UISD 33 72 equivalent 1o 22550

(Narch 31, 2021
2.951)

LISD A0 4 equivalent o

Buy

Rupees

The vear-end torer

veumency exposures that have not been hedged by a denvatve mstrument or othersise are grven below

[ m Million. Forergn curreney (1€ 1 (0}

As at March 31, 2022

Asat March 31,2021

Crrtioulars Receivable/ Receivable! Receisable/ Receivahle/
(Payable) (Payable) (Pavable) (Paxahle)
Ed FC £l F(*
1) Recervables m foregn cirreney

= Trade receivables 2,712 1S $ 35,701 2180 LIS & 29496
AED 4 760 AFD L1197
€75 (1]
- Other receivables 30 115§ 517 23 1SS 33
-FEFC Ac 309 U188 4,071 137 115% | g7

1) Pavables i forergn currency
= Trade pavables

- Advances from customers

[REH]

USS(lalar7y
¥ (36,946)
(€322}

LIS (443

(16.882)

118§ (229.80%)
Y 124,580)
i€ 6N

LIS & 200)
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h)

il
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Amounts remitted in foreign currency during the year on aceount of interim dividend:

Year ended Near ended
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
3 ?
Amount of interim dividend remited in foresgn currency (In ‘Ghluum 22026 13327
Total number ol non-resident shareholders | |
Total number ol shares held by them on which dividend was due 113125 726 F13128. 726
Year to which the uternn dividend relates 302122 2020-21

Government grants

In terms of the package of mcentive 2000 as notified by the Government of Maharashtra, the Company recenved an eligibility
certibicate for avanhng mduostral promoton subsidy under the status of mega praject mvolving expansion by way ol hixed capital
nvestment i the existing project at its factory at Ranpangaon. Pune The Company 15 ehgible or the subsidy provided the
addinonal fixed capital nvestments 15 not less than 22500 mullon made dunng perod commencinge from Augast 112007 1
December 29, 2008 The indusirial promoton substdy 1s restricted to the Tower o1 75% of the fixed capital mvestment and Value
added tax IVAT) deposited with the Government of Maharashtra on the increased wrmover ansmg from the: additional Gaed
capital investment

The outstanding balance of clauns recervable as at Mareh 31, 2022 ageregatng o 223 nullion (March 31 2021 223 nullion)
has been included 1n government grant recoverable in Note No 7

In the prior vears. the Company was avaling sales tax exemption i the State of Uttar Pradesh Pursuant 0 an anendment m the
Uttar Pradesh Values Added Tax Act 2008, the Company 15 tequired 1o deposit with the VAT authorities the amount of VA1
collected from the dealers and thereatier file a tefund clam for the \ A teposited

The oumstanding balance of clums recervable as at March 31 2022 aggregatmg o TESO mulhon oW acch 310 2020 Y156 aulhon
has been meluded i gosernment grant recoverable m Note No 7

Company beleves it has good case on merits for recoverabiin of the same Based on legal opimion obtamed by
the Company has taken up mater with appropriate forum and s pending resolution

e Campuany

In terms of the package scheme of incentive 2007 as notitied by the Government of Maharashirg the ( ampany receved anothier
ehgibility cernficate for availmg idustnal promotion subsidy under the status of mega project imvolving expansion by way ol
lixed capital mvestment i the existing project at s factory ot Ranpangaon. Pune The Company 15 eligible tor the subsidy
provided the addional Tixed capital investments of the Company 15 not less than #3000 nullon made over o period of five
vears commencing from Apnl 12001 to March 31 2016 The industrial promotion subsidy 1 restricted o the lower af 739, of
the fixed capital mvestment and 50% of VAT deposited with the Government of Maharashira on the mcreased turmover
calculated proporton to the esisting myestment m factory at Ranangoan

The Company has recorded claim aggregating to 2333 mallion for the vear ended March 312022 (March 31 2021

338 nullion) The owtstanding balance of claims recenable as ar March 31 2022 agerepating to T99% mullon Aarch 31 2021

1017 nulhony has been included m gosernment grant recoverable i Notwe No 7

fn terms ot the package scheme of meentive scheme 2002 s notitied by the Government of India the Company recers ed
chgibiliny ceruficate tor avaling industrial promotion incentinve under the status of modihied special meenuve package scheme
ihvolving expanston by wan of fixed capital wvestment i the enisting project at s factory o Ranjangaon. Pune and Surappu
Nowda  The Company is eligible for the incennve provided the additional fined capital mvestments of the Company 15 not less
than 25% o exasting hixed capital mvestment made over a period of 10 vears The industrial promotion mcentive 1 restricted 10
the 25% of tixed capital investment

The Company has recorded claim aggregating to 2296 mullion tor the vear ended March 31 2022 (March 11 2021 2334
millon)

The outstanding balance of clums recervable as at March 31 2022 apgregating to 2154 million (March 31 2021 Nl millions
has been included m government grant recoverable i Note No 7

Export benefit recoverable includes Duty Diawhack Scheme wherem reliet of duties suffered on the mputs used i the
manutacture of products which are exported 1= allowed to Company the Merchandise Exports from India Scheme (MELS ) ander
Foreign Trade Pohiey of India (FTP 2015-200 which provides meentive m the form of duts credit senp o thie exportet 1o
compensate for loss on pavment of duties and. the Renussion of Duties or Taxes on Export Products Scheme (RoDTEP ) allow ed
to nedtrahize duties and taxes sutfered on the inputs used i the manulacture of products shich are expotted oo treeh
comvertible foreign currency

The outstanding balance ol clanms recervable as at March 31, 2022 apgregating 1o 2219 mullion (March 312021 218 mulliony
g e i
has been meluded i government grant recoverable n Note No 7
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Transfer pricing

The Company has established a comprehensive system on nuimtenance of mtormation and documents as required by the transter
pricing legislation under Sections 92-92F of the Income Tax Act 19671 and has documented transter pricing benchmarkimg studs
upto the year ended March 31, 2021 Since the law requires existence ol such iformanon and documentation 10 he
contemporanenus i onature. the Company as inthe process of updating the documentation for the imternational transactions
entered mto with the associated enterprises during the penod and expects such records 1o bem exidence latest by the due date as
required under law The management 15 af the apison that 1t mtermational tansactions are at arms’ length and the atoresand
legislation will not have any material impact on the financial statements

N Y
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42 Adiditional regulatory mfon

ot requaced by Schedule 11
11 Detmls of benams property held
Novprocecdings have been untiatad or
(48 of Lo and Rules made therainder

ate ponding agamat the Campany far habding bevami propers under the Bonam Transactons (Fwhifationt Aa 1iss

{1t} Borrowimg secured aganst current nssels
The { ampant

ek ok have borrowings from hanks and financial sstitutiens on e basis of sconnty of curront ansdts

(il Wiltul defaulter
The € ompany luas not been deelarad soiltul detahter by am bank or fiiraryetal (stimuation of gos crmment ot anm governucit authonn

1v) Relationshap with strack off Compames g . ==
Halance Relationship ullh<’— Ralance Relationship with
Natare of trantactions | oulstan s At the struck off nutstanihing as at the stk aff
Nasive ol i stk QI Team pany th struek ol l company March 31 glllll canipany, i any 1o Alarch Y1 E2E12I company,af any. (o
1 _ (L) | _ bediscloved | o
GEM HV AU Enguccnng P Revenables sgamst sabe of S B
Lined yoowls spoees =
GEM HVAC Engmeenng Prvat Pasable tor purchas
Limited pooids scrvices
BRSA Fmcrprres Private Laated Pavabl for purchasc of o [Newe [T B )
OO Ca e
Knishit Fyents And Advertising Pivable for purchase of . = [Non,
Pt e Danitad yomls e s |

(v) Comphance with number of lavers of companies
The € ompany Has not nvestad ¢

v other compans durmg the current vear of previous vean and dees not have amim estment inam wther compunm s at
Margh 11 2022 and March 31 2021 Henee the comphianee with respeet o the mumber of lavers prescribod under clause 87 of section 2ot the Con
At 2003 pead with the Companmies (Restiction on amber of Layers) Rules: 2007 i potapphicable to the €ompan

AN

(vi) Complinnee sith approved schemeis) ol arrangements
The U ompans has pot entercd it aoy sobemy ot aamgemiont which Bas an acoobing imjuact vin o grsss o oo timanciad sear

(vid Uiihsanion of borvoswed funds and e pro
The Company hag pol advanced or loaned or myesie

fumdy toany ol persontgharantitstest mchiding torcip catites dntermicdiaro sk th
understandmg that the Intermediars shall

a dirceth or mdivceth Fend or mvest m other persons ar entites sdenfiticd manyimanner whatsacver by an o helalt of the eompans (U Tmare Bencticanest or

I provade ans guarante seaury o the B g on behalt of the altimite bone ficane
e € oot b ot reeetved ane Find Trom ans posants) or entits e meluding forcien ot (Fundmg Fagrn it the undersanding (s haoter i
i g o otherwased that the company shall

verded]

+ diteetly or mdireetls lend o muest w other persons or entitics identitivd o any manner v atsoover by on on Bchalt of the Funding Parmy (Vlumate
Beneticunes) o

I prosvide ams poarantes seonnits an the bk e beballof the nitimate heneficares

(vin) Undisclosed meome

There 18 no memme sumendered of deselosed a5 meome durmg the curment or previous vearn i the tan assesments ander the Ircome Tax Aar 1us]

that has nit
weuty recorded an the hooks of acciunt

(%) Detarls of crvpta curreney o vienml curreney

The € ampat has ot teaded or muested i enpro corrency o viual carrenco during e CUTctin of pros iy so

() Valuation of Property, plant and equipment and mtangible asset

The Compans Han fot revahied its properts plant aad qupaaent (ochadimg ight=sipee ass o mtaal b ascts o sty ddursngg the curront o ooy st

43 Uncertaintes relating to the global health pandenic from COVID-19
Tl Compans hag tnken into sovount all e possable mpacts of COVID- 1 preparition of these Dol statements mehadimg But oot lomied v
asscssment of byguidity and gomg coneem assmmption. reconetable vaties of s finanziad and non-finncal asses

The Compans has carned out this

cssment based vn avaikible imtermal and cxternal sources of intoim.a
statements and belioves that the mmpact of COVID=10 15 not matenal 1o these financml statepsonts

an uptn e dire of approsal of fhese financial

14 Prevtous vear s figures have heon tegrouped eclassificd where roquired to contorm 1o the prese i For the euront finaneal vem
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